
• ,xld nd,oÌ ix.uh
,yq;if rhuzh; rq;fk; 
SRI LANKA SCOUT ASSOCIATION

Sri Lanka Scout Association is a Member of the World Organization of the Scout Movement (WOSM)

SCOUTS - CREATING A BETTER WORLD

ANNUAL 
REPORT

20
21



Try to leave this world a little better than you found it 
and, when your turn comes to die, you can die happy in feeling that at any rate 

you have not wasted your time but have done your best. 
Robert Stephenson Smyth Baden-Powell 

FOUNDER OF THE INTERNATIONAL SCOUTING MOVEMENT
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MISSION
“To contribute to the education of young people, 

through a value system based on the Scout Promise and Law,  
to help build a better world where people are self-fulfilled as individuals 

and play a constructive role in society.”

VISION
“That by 2023, Scouting will be the world’s leading educational 

youth movement, enabling 100 million young people to be active citizens, 
creating positive change in their communities and in the world, 

 based on shared values.”
The Vision for Scouting, Vision 2023, was adopted at the 40th World Scout Conference in Ljubljana, Slovenia in 2014.

VISION - SLSA
“By 2023, Sri Lanka Scout Association will be recognized 

as a dynamic youth organisation for developing leadership qualities 
through a value-based non-formal educational system attending to the needs 

 and aspirations of young people consolidating the national unity of Sri Lanka, 
with a membership of 108,000.”

THE SCOUT PROMISE
On my honour, I promise to do my best. 

To do my duty to my religion and my country.
To help other people at all times and to obey the Scout law.

THE SCOUT LAW
1. A Scout is trustworthy

2. A Scout is loyal
3. A Scout is friendly and considerate

4. A Scout is a brother to every other scout
5. A Scout is courageous

6. A Scout is kind to animals
7. A Scout is co-operative

8. A Scout is cheerful
9. A Scout is thrifty

10. A Scout is clean in thought, word, and deed
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THE MOST IMPORTANT OBJECT 
IN SCOUT TRAINING IS TO 
 EDUCATE, NOT INSTRUCT 

SIR ROBERT BADEN-POWELL
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Scouting was started 
in Sri Lanka a 
hundred and ten 
years ago in 1912, 
initiated by a British 
colonial civil engineer  
Mr. F G Stevens, then 
residing in the Matale 
A d m i n i s t r a t i v e 
District in the Central 
Province. Within a few 
years the movement 
spread to other parts 
of the island, more particularly, to the administrative 
districts of Kandy, Colombo, Galle and Jaffna
At the time of Mr. Steven’s departure from the island 
in 1945, branch associations had been opened in 
several other districts, making a total of 20 Branch 
Associations. The Ceylon Scout Council was enacted 
by Act No. 13 of 1957 and known as Ceylon Scout 
Association. It  is presently known as Sri Lanka 
Scout Association. The National Headquarters was 
at 121, Baladaksha Mawatha, Colombo 2 and in 
1980 was shifted to the present location at 65/9, 
Sir Chittampalam A Gardiner Mawatha, Colombo 2 
as the land was acquired by the state.
The first Jamboree was held in Sri Lanka in Colombo 
in the Year 1959. This was followed by eight other 
National Jamborees held in Colombo, Anuradhapura, 
Kurunegala, Balapitiya (Galle), Nuwara Eliya, 
Kandy, Hambantota, and Jaffna. In addition to 
these National Jamborees, held as far as possible in 
intervals of four Years, the Association also staged the 
1st SAARC Jamboree in 1990 with the participation 
of several National Scout Organisations in the Indian 
sub-continent, and also hosted one SAF Friendship 
Camp. The Sri Lanka Centenary Scout Jamboree 
and the 29th APR Jamboree was held in 2012 in 
Dambulla with the participation of over 900 overseas 
Scouts, Leaders and Officials at which Jamboree, 
a special 3 day package was introduced to Leaders 
and Official for the first time from overseas which is 
now continued in all APR and most other Jamborees. 
In addition the SLSA has been organizing National 
Cuborees and Rover Moots regularly.
On 2nd September 2009, the foundation stone was 
laid for a 6-storied building with a basement car park 
and on 22nd December 2015, the said building ‘B P 
House’ was ceremonially declared opened. Opening 

the movement out for girls was a new step for the 
organization and this was cautiously implemented 
in stages with the first female recruits being 
enrolled as Cubs on a proposal made by the then 
Chief Commissioner.
In 2009 the stage was set for enrolling Girl Scouts 
in the age group of 12 to 17. By the time of planning 
the APR Jamboree in 2012, Girls in Scouting had a 
membership of 5,500 including leaders and had by 
then, enjoyed camping experience having attended 
two national Jamborees and also taken part in 
3 overseas friendship camps in Bhutan, Bangladesh 
and India. The Two training centers, Lee Dassanaike 
Training Center in Mirigama and Pedro Camp Site in 
Nuwara Eliya are regularly maintained and used by 
both Scouts and Leaders.
SLSA has organized and hosted several APR 
Workshops and apart from hosting the 29th APR 
Jamboree, organized and hosted the 8th APR Top 
Leader’s Summit in Negombo in 2014 which all 
Top Leaders from the APR Region, the World Scout 
Committee and World Scout Bureau attended. In 
addition the WOSM Governance Task Force Meeting 
was also held in Marawila in 2014.
The first Sri Lankan was elected to the Asia Pacific
Regional Scout Committee in 2012 and in 2017 
he was elected to the World Scout Committee at 
the World Scout Conference in Baku, Azerbaijan. 
The SLSA continued its activities even during the 
pandemic which started in March 2020, and organized 
many online programmes for scouts and leaders. The 
1st ever Global Cultural Jamboree organized fully 
virtually in July 2021 
had a participation 
of almost 24,000 
scouts from over 
100 countries. 
The SLSA is a leading 
National Scout 
Organisation out of 
the 172 member 
nations of the World 
Organisation of the 
Scout Movement 
and a part of the Asia 
Pacific Region

HISTORY O F SRI LANKA SCOUTING 
SRI LANKA SCOUT ASSOCIATION
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SRI LANKA SCOUT COUNCIL
(Incorporated by Act No. 13 of 1957)

PATRON & CHIEF SCOUT
His Excellency The President of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka

VICE PATRONS
Hon Prime Minister 
Hon Chief Justice 

Hon Minister of Education 
Hon Leader of the Opposition

PRESIDENT
Engineer Merrille Goonetilleke

VICE PRESIDENTS (EX-OFFICIO)
The Commander of the Sri Lanka Army
The Commander of the Sri Lanka Navy

The Commander of the Sri Lanka Air Force 
The Inspector General of Police 
The Secretary to the President 

The Secretary to the Ministry of Education 

VICE PRESIDENTS (ELECTED)
Mr. Kamalnath Jinadasa
Mrs. Mallika Gunaratne 

Mr. J K Adikari Hettiarachchi   
Mr. Lalith Sirimewan Kulatunge

CHAIRMAN OF THE COMMITTEE
Mr. Kapila Kalyana Perera

HONY. SECRETARY 
Mr. Suminda D Vithanaarachchi  

HONY. TREASURER 
Mr. K B G Kumudu Priya Sampath      



5

THE COMMITTEE 
SRI LANKA SCOUT COUNCIL

CHAIRMAN OF THE COMMITTEE
Mr. Kapila Kalyana Perera

HONY. SECRETARY 
Mr. Suminda D Vithanaarachchi  

HONY. TREASURER 
Mr. K B G Kumudu Priya Sampath 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS
 Mr.  E K Dilum Duminda 
Mr. H L Kapila Priyantha     
Mr. K M S Weerasooriya  

 Mr. P Ajithkumar 
Mr. Sarath Kumarasinghe    

Mr. G R Ruwan Ariyaratne 
Mr. Shabbir E Sadikot  

Mr. Deepal Gunawardana    
Mr. W D Weerasinghe

Mr. J Riyal Deen    
Mr. Anton Seth Perera    

Mr. Upul Manil Ranasinghe    
Mr. Sarath Godakandaarachchi    

Mr. K G S P Dharmadasa

Chief Commissioner: Major General Milinda Peiris (until 30.09.2021)
		    Mr. Janaprith Fernando (since 01.10.2021)

Deputy Chief Commissioner: Mr. Janaprith Fernando (until 30.09.2021) 
National Training Commissioner: Mr. Nanda Fernando 

International Commissioner: Dr. Rajeeva Pieris
National Programme Commissioner: Mr. Sarath Mataraarachchi

Asst. Chief Commissioner: Mr. Srilath R M de Silva     
Headquarters Commissioner: Mr. A R Abdul Mawahib

ELECTED MEMBERS

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS

NOMINATED MEMBERS
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Mr. R Abeyetunga (003) 
Mr. D Abeywickrema (004) 
Mr. Sumith Abeywickrama (005)
Mr. Nandaka Aluthwala (008)
Dr. Sarath Amarasekera (009)
Mr. I N W Ambawatte (013)
Mr. M J Sadik Ameen (014)
Mr. E Annalingam (016)
Mr. U J Asanka Chaminda (018)
Mr. D Gamini Athalage (019)
Mr. A M J Attanayake (020)
Mr. I Attanayake (021)
Mr. S Attanayake (022)
Mr. N Bambarawanage (023)
Mr. K U Attygalle (024)
Mr. W U K Bandara (025)
Mr. B M O Sarath Bandara (026)
Mr. S B Basnayaka (027)
Mr. Saman Deepal Bowatta (031)
Mr. M A Navaz Caffoor (033
Mr. P A D Ranjith Chandrasiri (034)
Mr. J V Nanda Corea (036) 
Mr. N G M De Silva (039)
Prof. Nimal de Silva  (040)
Mr. S R K de Silva (041)
Mr. Sajith Nilanga de Silva (042)
Mr. Rally Dean (043)
Mr. J Riyal Deen (044)
Mr. Leslie Dharmaratne (045)
Mr. K G S P Dharmadasa (046)
Mr. Neil Dias (047)
Mr. D Palitha Dharmawardena (048)
Mr. Indrajith Dissanayake (049)
Mr. E K Dilum Duminda (050)
Mr. Gamini Edirisinghe (051)                                                                                                                                     
Mr. Daniel Edirisinghe (052)
Mr. T M Fahamy (055)
Mr. K P M D Hemasiri Ferdinando (054)
Mrs. Avanthi Dulani G Fernando (056)
Ms. W M L Chandrani Fernando (058)
Mr. Janaprith S Fernando (059)
Mr. Sajiva C Fernando (061)
Mr. G T J De Fonseka (062)
Mr. M M A B Gallella (063)
Mr. Saluka Gallella (064)
Mr. Vimarshana M Gammanpila (065)
Mr. S S Ganegoda (066)
Mr. P S Gauthamadasa (067) 
Mr. Sarath Godakandaarachchi (069)
Mr. M G A Goonetilleke (070)

Mr. L M Srinath Goonerathne (073) 
Mr. S H Gunapala (075) 
Mr. Deepal Gunawardena (071)
Mr. V Gunaratnam (076) 
Mr. W A U Gunawardena (077)
Mrs. Mallika Guneratne (078)
Mr. C A C S Halpe (079)
Mr. Lalith Heengama (081)
Mr. J K Adikari Hettiarachchi (082)
Mr. Udaya P Iddawala (083) 
Mr. I P N I Illangakoon (084)
Mr. Rohan Jagoda (085)
Mr. Asoka Jayasekera (086)
Mr. Ananda A G Jayasena (088)
Mr. Lalith Anuruddha Jayasinghe (089)
Mr. M E S Jayasinghe (091) 
Mr. Gamini T Jayasuriya (092)
Mr. Pulasthi Buddhika Jayathunga (093)
Mr. Kamalanath Jinadasa (094)  
Mr. Dharshan John (095)
Dr. B Kaluarachchi (097)
Mr. H L Kapila Priyantha (099) 
Mr. N V Karunathilake  (100)
Mr. Amila Niroshan Karunaratne (101)
Mr. Anura Karunaratne (102)
Mr. P M Karunaratne (103)
Mr. S A K Kathriarachchi (105)
Mr. S M Keerthirathne (107)
Mr. Kithsiri V Kulasooriya (108)
Mr. Chanaka Wishwanatha Kulatunge (110)
Mr. Lalith Sirimewan Kulathunga (111)
Mr. S Kulatunga (112) 
Mr. Sarath Kumarasinghe (114)
Mr. K B G Kumudu Priya Sampath (115)
Mr. D Kundanmal (116)
Mr. M N L Lantra (118) 
Mr. K G Leelananda (119)
Mr. K Lingaratnam (120)
Mr. Mahinda Liyanage (121)
Mr. Berty Liyanamana (122)
Mr. Chandana Lokuge (123)
Mr. Shantha M Madurawe (125)
Mr. L S Mahanama (126)
Mr. Jimmy Marambe (129) 
Mr. S K P Mataraarachchi (130)
Mr. A R A Mawahib (131)
Mr. Nadun Eranda Medamarandawala (132)
Mr. Ananda Kumara Melpitiya (133)
Mr. M H Mohamed (134) 
Mr. M F S Muheed (135)

LIFE MEMBERS 
SRI LANKA SCOUT COUNCIL
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Mr. J A Nandasena (137)
Mr. G B Ockersz (139)
Mr. J P Obeysekera Jnr (141)
Mr. U A K Palliyaguruge (140)
Mr. P Sandun Jeewantha Pathirana (142)
Mr. Edward Peiris (144)
Mr. P C Jayasrii Peiris (145) 
Mr. Pradeep Peiris (146)
Mr. Suren Janaka S Peiris (147)
Mr. P R Gamini Bandara Peramune (148)
Mr. Anton Seth Perera (149)
Mr. Elmore Perera (150)
Mr. G H H Perera (151) 
Mr. H V Perera (152)
Mr. K K N Perera (153)
Rev. Bro. K H K Perera (154)
Mr. M C Perera (155) 
Mr. Ransiri Perera (156)
Ms. P Shiromala Perera  (157)
Mr. K A Suminda Nirmal Perera (159)
Mr. Kapila Kalyana Perera (160)
Mr. W A L Perera (161) 
Mr. W N N Perera (162)
Mr. D A Preethiman Sandaya (163)
Mr. K Premakumara (164)
Mr. M Puvanenthiran (165)
Mr. M Radhakrishnan (166)
Mr. T R Rajavasan (167)
Mr. V H S Rajavasam (168)
Mr. N I Ramanayake  (169)
Mr. Upul Manil Ranasinghe (170)
Mr. D Ratnayake (171)
Mr. R M A Rathnayake (172)
Mr. W S Rockwood  (173)
Mr. Shabbir E Sadikot (177)
Mr. W M N Saman Kumara (179)
Mr. Damith Saminda Samarajeewa (180)
Mr. T D B Samarakoon (181) 
Mr. S C Samaranayake (182)
Mr. Anton Samarasinghe  (183) 
Mr. Geethrajah Samarajeewa (184)
Mrs. P Samaraweera (185)
Mr. M Sampanther (186) 
Mr. T I Sapukotanage (187) 
Mr. P K E Senapathi (188)
Mr. R M U Senerath (189)
Mr. Seneviratne Duminda Sampath (190)
Mr. Damian Silva (191)
Mr. D P L Walter Silva (192)
Mr. M K  Dilruk Manoj Kumar Silva (193)

Mr. G W A Sirikumara (194)
Mr. K N N Sittampalam (195) 
Mr. E Sivalingam (196)
Mr. H K Somasiri (197)
Mr. Gamini Somathilake (198)
Mr. B Sooriyarachchi (199)
Mr. A H Sulaiman (201)
Mr. N Sumanasiri (202)
Major B P J Suraweera (203)
Mr. D H M R P Tammita (204)
Mr. T A D S L Thalakotunne (205)
Mr. Sampath Sri Upajeewa (207)
Mr. K V Nimal Sumanadasa (158)
Mr. A S Victoria (208)
Mr. N Vishnukanthan (209)
Mr. Amila Vithanaarachchi (210)
Mr. Suminda Vithanaarachchi (211)
Mr. Chameera Yohan Waduge (212)  
Mr. M R A Wahab (213)
Mr. C N Wakista (214)
Mr. N A S Wakkumbura (215)
Mr. Chamika Nishan Walpalahewa (216)
Mr. Francis Wanigasekera (217) 
Mr. C J Wanigatunga (218)
Mr. C M Wangatunga (219)
Mrs. Anusha Weerakoon (221)
Mr. P K Weerakoon (224)
Mr. M B Weerasekera (225)
Mr. Gihan Dhanushka Weerasinghe (226)
Mr. U L Weerasinghe (227)
Mr. W D Weerasinghe (228)
Mr. W M S M Weerasinghe (229)
Mr. K M S Weerasooriya (230)
Mr. M P Wettasinghe (231)
Mr. Senerath Lal Wickramasinghe (233)
Mr. K Sanath Rohana Wickramasinghe (234)
Mr. Bathiya Kelum Wijenayake (236)
Mr. L A S P Wijenayake (237)
Mr. K A Wijesekera (238)
Mr. Thomsan A Wijesekera (239)
Mr. D R W Wijesinghe (240)
Mr. W A D H Wijesinghe (241)
Mr. Manjula Wijesiriwardena (242)
Mr. T B Wijesundara (243)
Mr. Keith Wijesuriya (244)
Mr. Ajith Wijewardana (245)
Mr. Wijewardena D U (246)
Mrs. Chandani Wathsala Wijewickrema (247)
Mr. Surendra Wikkramatilleke (248)
Mr. M.D. Prabath Kularatne (250)

LIFE MEMBERS 
SRI LANKA SCOUT COUNCIL
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CHIEF COMMISSIONER
Major General Milinda Priyadarashana Peiris (until  30.09.2021) 

Mr. Janaprith Fernando (since 01.10.2021)                                                                                                                          

DEPUTY  CHIEF COMMISSIONER 
Mr. Janaprith Fernando (until 30.09.2021)

NATIONAL TRAINING COMMISSIONER 
Mr. M Nanda R Fernando

NATIONAL PROGRAMME COMMISSIONER  
Mr. Sarath Mataraarachchi

INTERNATIONAL COMMISSIONER 
Dr. Rajeeva Pieris

ASSISTANT CHIEF COMMISSIONERS (ACC)
		  Mr. S A Amarasinghe				    Mrs. M C Wathsala Wijewickrema 
		  Mr. L Srilath R M de Silva 			   Dr. Manjula P W Sahabandu 
		  Mr.  M A D Prabath Lasantha Kularathna		  Ms.W M L Chandrani Fernando

SPECIAL COMMISSIONERS (SC)
		  Mr. M F S Muheed				    Mr. Nanda Corea 
		  Mr. E K Dilum Duminda				    Mr. Sarath Kumarasinghe				  
		  Mr. Anton Seth Perera				    Mr. W A D V Padmalal Perera			 
		  Mr. K Gamini Somathilake			   Mr. Amithan Karmegam				  
		  Mr. M E S Jayasinghe

HEADQUARTERS COMMISSIONERS (HQC)
	 Mr. H L M P Namunukula (until 31.08.2021)	 Mr. Chamika N Walpalahewa (until 31.08.2021)
	 Mr. M Kapila U Kumara (until 31.08.2021)		  Mr. G R Ruwan Krishantha Ariyarathna 
	 Mr. W A Chaminda Wariyapperuma			  Mrs. W P P N Renuka Silva 
	 Mr. W G Samathratna Abeytunge			   Mr. K B G Kumudu Priya Sampath (until 19.04.2021)
	 Mrs. Priyadarshani Jayakody			   Mr. P Sandun Jeewantha Pathirana 
	 Mr. R W P Rukshan Rajapaksha			   Mr. W U Priyankara Boteju 
	 Mr. A R Abdul Mawahib				    Mr. Paramanantham Ajithkumar 
	 Mr. B M O Sarath Bandara			   Mr. Ariyarathna Gamage 
	 Mr. H L Kapila Priyantha (until 21.04.2021)		 Mr. Suminda D Vitanaarachchi (until 02.04.2021)
	 Mr. Deepal Gunawardana				    Dr. W M A B W Eriyawa (since 20.01.2021)

	 ASSISTANT HEADQUARTERS COMMISSIONERS (AHQC) 
		  Mrs. W A K Nirmala Chandani		  Mrs. Swarna Senevirathne	 
		  Mr. M Udesh Manuraga			   Mr. D Prashanth	  
		  Mr. K D T Wasalage			   Mr. Upul Manil Ranasinghe 
		  Mr. N K Saminda Jayasekara		  Mr. U J Asanka Chaminda 
		  Mr. P Sanjaya Perera			   Mr. H Chamara Sadaruwan Kaldera	 
		  Mr. W K Damith Chaminda		  Dr. Rajeev Pagoda

NATIONAL COMMISSIONERS 
SRI LANKA SCOUT ASSOCIATION
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	 Akkaraipattu/Kalmunai	 Mr. Somasundaram Raveenthiran
	 Ampara	 Mr. D A C K Dissanayake
	 Anuradhapura	 Mr. M G Podinilame 
	 Avissawella	 Mrs. R M Sudharma Swarnashili Manike
	 Badulla		 Mr. R Thilak Jayasiri
	 Batticaloa	 Mr. V Pratheepan (covering duties of DC until 19.01.2021)
			   Mr. V Pratheepan (since 20.01.2021)
	 Chilaw		 Mr. R H Nalin Ravindra
	 Colombo	 Mr. Amil Abeysundara
	 Galle		  Mr. Nayana Upul Kalansuriya
	 Gampaha	 Mr. N Janaka Sugath Perera
	 Hambantota	 Mr. Harshapriya Ranaweera
	 Homagama 	 Dr. R A Anil Perera
	 Jaffna	 	 Mr. R Thavagopal
	 Kalutara	 Mr. H D Gunatilaka (until 01.08.2021) 
			   Mr. N N Namal P Gurusinghe (since 10.08.2021)  
	 Kandy		  Mr. W D Weerasinghe (until 30.04.2021)  
			   Mr. H L Kapila Priyantha (since 01.05.2021) 
	 Kankesanthurai	 Mr. S Jeyapavan
	 Kegalle		 Mr. A M Udeni Nandalal
	 Kilinochchi	 Mr. M Premkumar 
	 Kurunegala	 Mr. D M Ukkubanda
	 Mannar	 Mr. F Stanley de Mel Lambert (since 16.06.2021)  
	 Matale 		 Mr. C K Abeywardhana 
	 Matara		 Mr. V G Indika Prasanna 
 	 Monaragala	 Mr. W M A D Bandara Wijekoon
	 Moratuwa/Piliyandala	 Mr. J G Prabath
	 Mullaitivu	 Rev. N J Gnanaponrajah 
	 Nawalapitiya	 Mr. P D A Upul Shantha
	 Negombo	 Mr. S A J Lakshan Perera
	 Nuwara Eliya	
	 Panadura/Horana	 Mr. J G Terrence
	 Point Pedro	 Mr. P Ranjanathevar
	 Polonnaruwa	 Mr. R Chularathna (until 20.09.2021) 
			   Mr. R Dharmasena (covering duties of DC since 23.09.2021)
	 Puttalam	 Mr. E A W Bandara
	 Ratnapura	 Mr. M A Mahanama 
	 Trincomalee	 Mr. S Sasikumar (covering duties of DC until 30.09.2021)
			   Mr. S Sasikumar (since 01.10.2021)
	 Vavuniya	
	 Wattala/Ja-ela	 Mr. Duminda Sampath
	 Wennappuwa	 Mr. P M Wasantha Kumara (until 01.08.2021) 
			   Mr. Cholmondeley Kurukulasuriya (since 24.09.2021)

SLSA STAFF
	 Executive Secretary: Ishara De Silva (until July 2021)  |  Buddhima Samarawickrama (since 01.09.2021) 
	 Assistant Manager: K D P L Illeperuma	
	 Accountant: Isanka Jayatunga (until March 2021)  |  Lahiru Sahabandu (since 03.08.2021) 
	 Mirigama Camp Warden: W P N Nandasiri 
	 Pedro Camp Warden: Anura Rathnayake (since 17.05.2021) 
	 Acting Camp Warden: G L Imesh Menaka (until May 2021)	
	 Accounts Clerk: G N D  Rajapaksha 	
	 Clerks:	B Dilanthi Srimali  |   J N Sanjeevika (until 10.04.2021)  |  P K A C Sewwandi  
		  M Y Vinoliya Perera (until July 2021) 
	 Office Assistant: Nihal Senevirathna  

DISTRICT COMMISSIONERS 
SRI LANKA SCOUT ASSOCIATION
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Eng. Merrille Goonetilleke 
PRESIDENT, SRI LANKA SCOUT ASSOCIATION 

I am writing to you as the President of the SLSA, 
during a time filled with challenges unheard of is not 
an exaggeration. We had a grim year in 2021, but year 
2022 looks tougher and gloomy.  
It was also ironic for me to address you as the 
President soon after addressing you as the Chief 
Commissioner during the year 2019, a year filled
with many activities for the scouts and leaders.
As I mentioned in my message for the year 2019 
Annual Report, disaster stuck us all in January 2020 
and the same fate has befallen us during 2021 as well. 
Looking back at the past year, we could not do any 
kind of physical activity and all we did was through 
the internet and social media compelling our children 
to stay indoors without much physical activities. 
However, scouting is primarily an outdoor activity 
related to the non-formal mode of education for our 
young children, it was not our aim to confine young 
children only to computers. Our primary pillars of 
education will be through group activities educating 
leadership and brotherhood.
At the moment, countries around the world including 
Sri Lanka are struggling very hard to contain 
the spread of virus and keep their health sector 
intact under tremendous economical, physical and 
emotional stresses. Therefore, as Scouts we have a 
national duty to protect not only our children but also 
our follow countrymen who are in need of a safe and 
healthy environment.
SLSA as a Non- Governmental voluntary organization, 
and also being a member of the world’s largest youth 
organization has a duty fulfil in this hour of duty. We 
are a community with shared set of values and in 
this aspect, leaders of this youth movement, have a 
paramount obligation. That is to safeguard our young 
children during this deadly Covid 19 pandemic which 

has enflamed the entire human kind
In this regard I really appreciate the initiatives taken 
by all the official both lay and uniformed at the 
national headquarters who did their best during this 
difficult tim
As for the young Scouts, I sincerely hope and pray 
that the day will come soon for you to interact with 
your peers and enjoy camping experience in reality.
Please stay safe.

- Eng. Merrille Goonetilleke
President
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Mr. Kapila Kalyana Perera
CHAIRMAN OF THE COMMITTEE 
SRI LANKA SCOUT COUNCIL 

Y%S ,xld nd,olaI ljqkai,fha úOdhl iNdfõ 
iNdm;s jYfhka fuu m‚úvh ;SrKd;aul 
hq.hl§ jd¾;d .; ùfï jeo.;alu i,ld 
ksl=;a lrñ¡

rgla jYfhka iajNdúl wdmod, f,v frda. 
iy oeä uq,H w¾nqo ueo nxfldf,d;a Ndjfha 
uqjfodr isák rgl mqrjeishka jk kuqÿ wmg 
wdikak ld,fha§ nd,olaI ix.ufha isÿjQ 
.egqï iy kS;s Í;s W,a,x.kh lsÍï fkdi,ld 
yeßh fkdyels¡

m%Odk nd,olaI flduidßia ñ,skao msßia uy;d 
;uka ;k;=ßka b,a,d wiajk nj ix.ufha 
.re iNdm;s fuß,a .=K;s,l uy;d iy ud 
iyNd.S jQ /iaùul§ m%ldY lsÍfuka miq kj 
m%Odk flduidßia jrfhla m;alr .ekSu i|yd 
,xld nd,olaI mk; iy tys fr.=,dis wkqj 
lghq;= lsÍug wm ;sfokdu tlÕ jQ w;r tlS 
tlÕ;ajh wkqj lghq;= lsÍug .re iNdm;s 
;=ud iy uu wjidk fudfyd; olajd W;aidy 
l, kuq;a m%Odk nd,olaI yd ckdêm;s úiska 
tlS b,a,Sug wkql=, fkdjk f,i kj m%Odk 
nd,olaI flduidßia jrhd m;alsÍu fya;=fjka 
nrm;, jHl=,;ajhla we;sjQ w;r th fYaIaG 
wdèlrKfha mjrk,o kvqjla olajd ÿrÈ. .sh 
nj ish¨ fokd okakd ldrKhls¡

fujeks ;;ajhla ;=, w¾nqOhg iïnkao jk 
fomd¾Yjh m%;au,a,jhka ùu idudkH isÿùula 
jk w;r n,h ,nd .kak lKavdhu iy 
Tjqkaf.a wkq.dñlhka n,h wysñ lKavdhfï 
ish¨ foa fy,d olsñka kj kdhl;ajh mskjd 
;u wfmalaId bgqlr .ekSug W;aidy lsÍu 
foaYmd,k f,dalfha idudkH fohla jk w;r 
nd,olaI ix.ufhao isÿùu furfÜ j¾;udk 

;;ajh wkqj uyd wreuhla fkdjk njo ueÈy;a 
is;ska igyka lrñ¡

fï ;;ajh ;=, wN+; fpdaokd lrñka uv .iñka 
wj,do k.ñka úhrefjka lghq;= lrñka yeisÍu 
wkjYH nj;a, hï .eg¿jla we;akï úi|k 
hqla;s iy.; iajNdj hqla;shg wkql=, l%shdud¾. 
wkq.ukh l<yels nj;a ifydaor;ajfhka  
u;la lrñ¡

2022$2023 j¾I i|yd m;aj we;s ks,OdÍ 
uKav,h ix.uhg hï hï wjia:d j, 
ks;rÕfhka m;aj, iuyr wjia:dj, ;r.fhka 
m;ajQ fukau mrdchg m;ajQ idudðl hkaf.
ka iukaú; m<mqreÿ lKavdhula jk njg ud 
okakd fyhska bÈß wNsfhda. j,g uqyqK §fï 
Yla;sh we;s njg;a ckaoh, oafõY “ Nh, fudayh 
hk i;r w.;sfhka ñ§ ;u ks, ld¾hhka bgq 
lsÍug yelshdj we;s njg;a úYajdi lrñka 
uf.a iqNdYskaIKh bÈßm;a lrñ¡

nd,olaI jHdmdrfha kshef,k ish¨ fokdgu 
ksÿla, ksfrda.S, jdikdjka; ld,hla Wodfõjdæ

lms, l,HdK fmf¾rd 
iNdm;s 

úOdhl lñgqj 
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Major General Milinda Peiris 
CHIEF COMMISSIONER 
(until 30th September 2021)

I am delighted to send this message to the 2021 
Annual Report of the Sri Lanka Scout Association 
sharing some of the recollections I had while working 
as the Chief Commissioner of the Sri Lanka Scout 
Association from January 2021 to September 2021. 
Moreover, this review shares some of the notable 
activities we as an association were engaged in during 
that period. 
Every relevant approach was made to conduct 
scouting activities smoothly following the health 
precautionary advice stipulated by the ministry of 
health. Having understood the value of getting due 
concern from the relevant authorities for scouting 
activities, initially the approval was obtained from 
the Director General of Health Services for the 
Guidelines on scouting activities during the Covid-19 
pandemic situation. Later, correspondence was made 
to request Secretary, Ministry of Education to issue 
a Circular to re-commence the scouting activities in 
the schools.
Further, we focused on developing our scouts’ 
attitudes towards the environment in productive way. 
Tide Turners Plastic Challenge (TTPC) Pilot Project 
of Asia Pacific Region & Better World Framework 
(BWF) Training Workshop was held virtually in 
January 2021 to promote good practices among the 
youth to protect the environment. Many actions were 
taken to promote planting trees island wide. His 
Excellency Gotabaya Rajapaksa, the President and 
Chief Scout of Sri Lanka inaugurated the tree Planting 
Project of 100,000 trees at the President’s House on 
22 February 2021 in Commemoration of the 164th 
Birth Anniversary of Lord Baden Powell, the founder 
of the Scout Movement. Simultaneously, on the 
same day, Hon. Mahinda Amaraweera, Minister of 
Environment as the Chief Guest, Homagama District 
Branch of Scout Association conducted a Tree 

CHIEF COMMISSIONER’S REPORT 
(for the period 01.01.2021 to 30.09.2021)

Planting Ceremony at the Ministry of Environment, 
and another Tree planting ceremony at Diyatha 
Uyana area was organized by Sri Lanka Queen’s 
and President’s Scout Guild as part of the 100,000 
Tree Planting Project. The 2nd phase of the ‘Plant a 
Hope’ project was held on 26 March 2021 at Nalanda 
College and BP House - Homagama respectively.
In order to ensure the effective progression of 
our organization, we were able to develop an 
effective strategic plan in 2020. Hence, in 2021 our 
expectations were to implement the relevant activities 
according to the strategic plan. In this context,  
we identified that district level scouting activities 
were crucial to achieve many strategic goals. Actions 
were implemented to promote quality scouting in 
every district strengthening the link between the HQ 
and the districts.
Assuring smooth administrative process, capable 
and proficient people were newly appointed, and 
the official who dedicated their services for the 
betterment of scouting were appointed. Meeting on 
Strategic Plan for SLSA was held at on 20 March 
2021 at National Scout Headquarters, Colombo with 
participation of District Commissioners and Assistant 
District Commissioners to enlighten them on the 
expected activities and the level of scouting practiced 
in their districts.
The quality of work at our headquarters was also 
scrutinized to motivate the official to maintain the 
expected level of work in order to set examples to the 
district level officials Accordingly, progress report 
for the Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) of Special 
Commissioners, Headquarter Commissioners and 
Assistant Headquarter Commissioners were requested 
on 16th March 2021. Further, President’s Scout 
Award letters were given to 51 recipients amidst of 
the pandemic situation in the country. 
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We as a team visited many districts to facilitate 
their activities, and among those visits the 
issues and problems faced by our scouts and 
official in the districts were analysed. We were 
determined to give a sustainable solution for 
these issues immediately.
Accordingly, steps were taken to legally acquire 
lands to practice scouting. We were able to initiate 
actions to acquire a land plot for the Negombo 
District Branch. Many matters were discussed 
with the district official of the Ratnapura District 
such as developing the land allocated for District 
Headquarters. Several other proposals were 
made to start Scout Troops, obtain assistance 
from former Scouts, commence Rover crews and 
develop scouting. Emphasis was also made on the 
establishment of scout troops in the estate sector.
Further, during the meetings with other scout 
district officials we emphasized the value of 
engaging in Baden Powell Day activities and 
elaborated how to train scout troops in schools 
amidst this Covid-19 pandemic situation since 
the approval from the Ministry of Education was 
granted to initiate the scout activities in school 
level. Actions were taken to appoint District 
Commissioners for the vacant districts, and we 
always considered the value of training the scout 
official effectivel . Further, then Hon Prime 
Minister agreed to release the lease agreement 
of Ratnapura District Scout Headquarters land 
for the Sri Lanka Scout Association. The District 
Commissioners were motivated to review the 
scout activities in their districts focusing on the 
tree planting campaign, increasing the number 

of scouts and expand scouting in every school in 
the districts.
ADC International Training Seminar was held 
at National Scout Headquarters Auditorium 
on 27 February 2021. ADCs representing 32 
districts participated in the event. Many latest 
procedures, projects and best practices were 
introduced to them during the training conducted 
on International Friendship Badge. Another 
important venture was initiating the legal process 
of acquiring a land to Anuradhapura district 
headquarters. Further, Galle and Matara scout 
districts were motivated to develop scouting with 
the assistance of the former scouts of the two 
districts during our visits to those districts, and 
necessary guidelines were given to establish a 
Rover crew in University of Ruhuna.
The Annual General Meeting of the 
Anuradhapura District was held on 18 April 
2021 at the auditorium of Provincial Educational 
Department, with Ms. Chandrani Fernando, 
Assistant Chief Commissioner (Singithi) and 
Provincial Commissioner of Anuradhapura 
District and the participation of some 
Headquarter Commissioners.
During the visit to the Kandy District Scout 
Headquarter on 24 April 2021 with then Deputy 
Chief Commissioner and National Programme 
Commissioner, the value of taking actions for the 
expansion of scouting throughout the National 
School level and the importance of establishing 
open scout troops in estate sector were discussed. 
Further, 14,000 of saplings were planted in Kandy 
District as a part of the Tree Planting campaign. 

SUCCESS IN TRAINING THE BOY DEPENDS 
LARGELY ON THE SCOUTMASTER’S 

OWN PERSONAL EXAMPLE 
SIR ROBERT BADEN-POWELL
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The possibilities of offering a bachelor’s degree 
to the scouts and commencement of Railway 
Scouts from Kandy based on the request made 
by the Hon. Treasurer of Kandy District was 
also discussed.
Jaffna Scout Headquarter plan was forwarded 
to GA Office Jaffna for acquisition of the land, 
and we appreciate the support extended by the 
Security Force Commander - Jaffna on this 
matter. Further, actions were initiated to continue 
Scout activities at the building used by Lakwesi 
Children’s Home in Polonnaruwa District.  A 
virtual meeting with 37 District Commissioners 
was held on 19 June 2021, and many important 
aspects relevant to all districts and specific to 
certain districts were discussed. The Research 
and Development webinar was conducted for all 
District Officials and the Closing Ceremony of 
Kandy District Scout Leaders virtual workshop 
was held on 01 July 2021.
During the period, we have been able to 
increase the number of quality scouts who 
were able to immensely improve their scouting 
activities. Further, our endeavour was to provide 
more opportunities to all scouts to develop 
themselves, in particular we were focusing on 
the development of the youth who are ready to 
become professionals and citizens of our country. 
Accordingly, last year we were able to establish 
the first ever National Rover Crew, and on 12th 
February 2021, 103 Office Cadets and Day 
Scholars of General Sir John Kotelawala Defence 
University was commissioned as rovers to the 
National Rover Crew. “Rover Public Rally and 
Award Ceremony” and “The virtual Camp Fire 
and closing ceremony of National Rover Moot” 
were held in April 2021. Rover Scout Investiture 
Ceremony for 48 Rover Scouts of KDU was held 
on 08 July 2021 under strict compliance of laid 
down health Instructions on Covid-19.
Young Rovers represented Sri Lanka at 14th 
World Scout Youth Forum 2021 held from 18 to 
22 Aug 2021. I really appreciate the Rovers who 
participated in the World Scout Youth Forum for 
demonstrating excellent performances.
Our attention was also duly paid on the 
improvement of Cub Scouting in Sri Lanka.  
Inauguration ceremony of â€˜CUB Scouting 
for Every Oneâ€™ was held in February 2021 
to promote Cub Scouting in Sri Lanka. Cub 

Holiday Camp was held from 13 August to 15 
August 2021 as Virtual event. Further, the 16th 
Colombo Scout Group centenary celebration 
launching ceremony was held on 18 March 2021 
at St. Thomas College, Mount Lavinia.
A meeting was held with Hon Minister Ajith 
Niwad Cabral in order to discuss the provision 
of issuing uniforms for the Scouts and Scout 
leaders on 17 July 2021 at Ministry of Finance. 
Also, actions were initiated to reactivate the 
Disaster Management Activities and necessary 
training through the Disaster Management 
Centre. Further, Disaster Management Centre 
made a request from the Secretary of Ministry 
of Education to include Disaster Management 
subject to the School Scouting Syllabus as well 
as to conduct a training at district level for scouts 
to apply it for their day to day activities.
Our focus was also on educating the scouts 
the value of community services. Following 
the rules, regulations and guidelines of the 
Ministry of Health, a blood donation campaign 
was held in collaboration with the High 
Commission of Bangladesh on 22 February 2021 
at the University Hospital, General Sir John 
Kotelawala Defence University (UHKDU). His 
Excellency the Ambassador Tariq M Rafiqul
Islam, the High Commissioner for Bangladesh in 
Sri Lanka graced the occasion as the Chief Guest. 
Necessary actions were taken to provide needy 
medical equipment to the hospitals spending 
5000 USD received from WOSM APR for Scout 
Care Project No 03.
The Sri Lanka Navy renovated the Pedro 
National Scout Activity Centre, Nuwara Eliya 
to International Standards on our request, and 
the Centre was handed over to our association 
in March 2021. I take this as an opportunity to 
extend sincere thanks to the Commander of the 
Navy for the invaluable support that he has given 
for the renovations.    
To maintain and consolidate the international 
relationship among scouting in my capacity as 
the then Chief Commissioner I represented our 
association in many international events. APR 
Leaders’ Summit 2021 virtual meeting to the 
World Scout Conference webinar held on 08 
May 2021, which was aimed to prepare NSO 
delegations for the upcoming 42nd World Scout 
Conference and 14th World Scout Youth Forum.
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Sri Lanka Scout Association organized a 
program coinciding with the “World Earth Hour” 
Celebrations on 27 March 2021 at the General Sir 
John Kotelawala Defence University premises. 
Stevens Day Celebrations were also held to mark 
130th birthday as a virtual event on 02 June 
2021.  Sri Lanka Scout Association contingent 
participated in the World Scout Conference 
which was held from 25 - 29 August 2021 in 
virtual platform. Over 170 delegations from 
around the world participated in this conference.  
Sri Lankan contingent for the WSC was comprised 
with 6 delegates and 14 observers. Another 
two important gatherings of Scouts: Virtual 
World Scout Conference - Sri Lanka Contingent 
Meeting and opening of Sri Lanka Exhibition at 
42nd world Scout conference, were held on 31 
July 2021 on 17 August 2021 respectively.
Another significant endeavour was organizing 
the Global Cultural Jamboree as a virtual event 
and the first time in the world history. First, the 
invitations were sent to HE the President and the 
Honourable Prime Minister. Having accepted 
our invitation, Hon Prime Minister informed his 
willingness to extend his assistance for scouting 
in Sri Lanka.
Many meetings were held to plan the Cultural 
Jamboree.  Also, Committee of the Council 
Virtual Meeting was held on 16 June 2021. 
Global Cultural Jamboree- Meeting & Workshop 
for all teams was held on 18 June 2021 virtually.
Virtual Panel Discussion on Global Cultural 
Jamboree was held on 25 June 2021. Logo and 
Mascot launching and Opening of registration 
Platform for virtual ceremony of Global Cultural 
jamboree was held on 28 June 2021.  Finally, we 
were humbly proud to witness a well-organized 
Global Culture Jamboree which was held from 16 
– 18 July 2021 as the 1st virtual cultural jamboree 
in the world. We were able to amply demonstrate 
our capabilities and talents and also to enhance 
the image of Sri Lanka’s scouting promoting 
Sri Lanka as a fascinating destination for tourists.
I was appointed as the Chief Commissioner of 
Sri Lanka Scout Association by His Excellency 
Gotabaya Rajapaksa on 02 January 2020. At the 
same time, I was appointed as the Vice Chancellor 
of General Sir John Kotelawala Defence 
University. In fact, I was wondering whether I 
could fulfil the expected duties at the Sri Lanka 

Scout Association; however, I was fortunate to 
have a team of official such as Mr Janaprith 
Fernando - Deputy Chief Commissioner, 
Mr. Nanda Fernando - National Training 
Commissioner, Mr. Sarath Mataraarachchi - 
National Programme Commissioner, Dr. Rajeeva 
Pieris – International Commissioner, Assistant 
Chief Commissioners and Senior scout official
who are well experienced in Scouting.
I dedicated my commitments to develop scouting 
in Sri Lanka, and as a team we have been able 
to achieve positive results in most of the planned 
activities; however, we could not achieve the 
desired outcome since we were not able to 
implement all we planned due to the impediments 
caused by closing schools during the Covid-19 
pandemic situation. After serving 20 months, 
I requested the HE on 23 July 2021 to resign from 
the appointment of Chief Commissioner w.e.f 
20 September 2021.
Finally, I congratulate Mr Janaprith Fernando, 
the incumbent Chief Commissioner of 
Sri Lanka Scout Association for being appointed 
as the Chief Commissioner of SLSA. Also, 
I thank and appreciate the Deputy Chief 
Commissioner, National Training Commissioner, 
National Programme Commissioner,  
International Commissioner, All Assistant Chief 
Commissioners and all the official and the staff 
of the SLSA for their fullest support extended 
during my tenure; I hope that they will be able 
to fulfil most of the impeded activities in the 
coming years. I take this opportunity to wish 
all who are in the field of scouting in Sri Lanka 
all the very best. May all you have the strength, 
courage and wisdom to develop scouting in 
Sri Lanka to achieve the best in future!
Thank you and Happy Scouting.

Milinda Peiris 
RWP RSP VSV USP LOM ndc psc MPhil 

 Major General   
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Mr. Janaprith Fernando 
CHIEF COMMISSIONER 
(since 1st October 2021) 

I assumed duties as Chief Commissioner on 1st 
October 2021 as appointed by the Chief Scout by 
letter dated 1st September 2021.
The Senior Management Team Meetings and 
Headquarter’s Commissioner’s Meetings were  held 
on the first and second Wednesday of the month 
respectively. Some of the meetings had to be held 
as Hybrid due to various challenges faced by 
our commissioners.
National Scout Week was observed in September 
virtually organized by the NPC and his team with 
a large number of participants from around the 
country under the patronage of Chief Commissioner 
Major General Milinda Peiris.
Visited Pedro Camp-site and had a meeting with the 
Camp staff and district official of Nuwara Eliya, 
Badulla and Nawalapitiya. Visited both Mirigama & 
Pedro Camp-site on few occasions. 
District Commissioner’s Conference was held on 
10th October 2021 on Zoom. 
Visited Anuradhapura, Nuwara Eliya, Wattala-JaEla, 
Matara, Colombo, Batticaloa, Vavuniya, Mullaitivu, 
Point Pedro, KKS, Jaffna, Kilinochchi, Matale, 
Polonnaruwa, Negombo Districts. All districts with no 
branch headquarters premises were requested to work 
with NHQ to obtain these premises from the state. 
Very useful discussions were held with district and 
Education authorities in most districts. Some of the 
districts having premises of their own were adviced 
on how to develop the headquarters premises. It must 
be placed on record that no funds whatsoever of the 
SLSA was used for any of these events or travelling. 
Cub Section organized a National Cub Day on  
19th December 2021 virtually which proved to be 
 a tremendous success with the active participation 
of large number of scouts from most of the districts. 

Most cub packs met physically and conducted 
the activities whilst the prpgramme was conducted 
on Hybrid. 
National Programme Team organized the Leadership 
Training Camp and P/Ls Training Camp virtually 
which was held for 3 days.
A team of SMT members had a meeting with Secretary 
Education and Additional secretaries on 25th October 
on the advice of the Chief Commissioner.
We had two Guest Speakers - Mr. Aminur Rahman 
from Bangladesh and Dr Reshma Rashim of India, 
who spoke on Leadership at the Headquarters’ 
Commissioners meeting in November.  
Revised health guidelines were forwarded to the 
Ministry of Health and upon receiving the approval, 
submitted to the Ministry of Education to conduct 
scout activities which was granted and the said 
circulars were sent to all districts. 
The Service & Relationship month planned and 
approved last year was conducted from 7th to 31st 
December 2021 with the Ministry approval. Unlike 
in the past each scout was entitled to a card and out of 
the proceeds a sum equivalent to 30% was allocated 
for the districts, 10% for NHQ and 60% to the scout 
group. Most districts were extremely thankful as they 
had faced severe financial burden during the pandemic 
and were able to come out of that situation from these 
funds raised. 
National Christmas Carols was held on 9th December 
2021 at Maris Stella College Negombo organized 
jointly with Negombo District Branch. The Christmas 
Carols was organized by ACC Media and team.
Attended 2 Phase 1V Advance Courses for scouts 
was held in Pedro in Sinhala & Tamil and 1 Advance 
Course for Cubs was conducted in Mirigama 
successfully organized by the NTC and his team. 

CHIEF COMMISSIONER’S REPORT 
(for the period 01.10.2021 to 31.12.2021)
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The Global Cultural Jamboree Re-Union and Farewell 
to the outgoing Chief Commissioner Maj Gen Milinda 
Peiris and Mrs Peiris was held at the Hilton Colombo 
where the Secretary to the Ministry of Education, 
Prof. Kapila Perera was the Guest of Honour. 
The period under review saw many challenges due 
to the pandemic, the Supreme Court case, closure of 
schools and the non-cooperation of some of the key 
offic bearers. It is sad to place on record that some 
of the key offic bearers continued their work to 
obstruct the smooth functioning of the SLSA for their 
selfish reasons and not realizing the damage been 
caused to SLSA. 
The implementation of the Strategic Plan was 
been carried out by Special Commissioner 
Mr M.F.S.Muheed. The monitoring is been done 
periodically. The Cub Scouting for Everyone project 
headed by the ACC Cubs and funded by Messengers 
of Peace initiative of the Asia Pacific Region is been 
conducted successfully with several workshops 
held in the provinces. The Singithi section and Girls 
in Scouting sections headed by ACC Singithi and 
HQC are also experiencing a growth due to several 
projects and workshops been conducted. The Rover 
section has seen a large growth and we expect further 
growth. The new Youth Programme we are convinced 
will strengthen and grow the scout section and the 
retention of scouts. 
I thank my predecessor Chief Commissioner Major 
General Milinda Peiris for nominating the Deputy 
Chief Commissioner to succeed him and ensuring 
that the appointments at SLSA are done in the proper 
manner. I thank the Chief Scout and the official at the 
Presidential Secretariat, The Secretary and official
of the Ministry of Education for the cooperation 
extended to us. I thank all the District Commissioners 
for their unity and unstinted support extended to 

me during this period and thank all my brother and 
sister commissioners at NHQ, the Committee of the 
Council, the Executive Secretary and the staff of 
SLSA for the co-operation extended to me in carrying 
out my duties during the period. 

- Janaprith Fernando Attorney-at-Law
Chief Commissioner

A SCOUT IS NEVER TAKEN BY SURPRISE; 
HE KNOWS EXACTLY WHAT TO DO WHEN 

ANYTHING UNEXPECTED HAPPENS 
SIR ROBERT BADEN-POWELL
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Mr. Janaprith Fernando 
DEPUTY CHIEF COMMISSIONER 
(until 30th September 2021) 

The year under review began with the continuation 
of the closure of schools and the ban on physical 
events and activities. The SLSA having carried out 
several online activities, projects and events in 2020 
was once again prepared to ensure that Scouting 
continued without much interruption. The Senior 
Management Team under the Leadership of the Chief 
Commissioner Major General Milinda Peiris met 
monthly mostly on hybrid. National Headquarter’s 
Commissioners meetings. In addition 3 District 
Commissioners Conferences were held. 
Districts and Groups were encouraged to celebrate 
Independence Day and several events were held by 
the scouts throughout the country. The Founder’s 
Day was commemorated on 22nd February 2022 by 
the launching of a 100,000 tree planting campaign 
at the President’s House under the patronage of the 
Chief Scout, His Excellency Gotabaya Rajapaksa.
The Strategic Plan 2021-23 was finalized and 
launched. In keeping with the Adults in Scouting 
Policy of the WOSM, a new syllabus was prepared 
by the NTC and his team for adult training and 
the New Youth Programme was introduced by the 
NPC and his team. The Safe from Harm Policy was 
also implemented. 
Several Physical activities including events for 
Independence Day, Founder’s Day, Sirasa Tree 
Planting campaign, Bak Maha Ulala’s, Steven’s Day, 
Vesak Card and lantern competitions, Poson Bakthi 
Gee Celebrations were held district wise under the 
patronage of the National Headquarters.
Sri Lanka Scouts Care Project #3 was initiated with a 
donation of USD 5,000/- was launched. We were able 
donate much required Covid Medical equipment to 
the Batticaloa Hospital, Eastern Provincial Director 
of Health, Western Provincial Director of Health and 
together with S.Thomas’ Prep Scout Troop to Nuwara 

Eliya and Weligama Hospital. This was followed by 
SL Scouts Care Project #4 where the Bangladesh 
High Commission in Colombo gave us a donation of 
Rs.100,000/- to provide much needed dray rations as 
relief to 20 scout families. The selections were done 
by a Board appointed by the Chief Commissioner.   
The highlight of the year was the First Global Cultural 
Jamboree held from 16-18 July 2021. 23,949 scouts 
from around 100 countries registered and participated 
and record number of views and participation on line. 
This event not only show cased Sri Lanka to the world 
but brought in a profit of over Rs.500,000/-. The 
Chief Scout, H.E. the President Gotabaya Rajapaksa 
was the Chief Guest at the Opening Ceremony whilst 
Prime Minister Mahinda Rajapaksa was the Chief 
Guest at the Launch Ceremony. The Chairman of the 
World Scout Committee Craig Turpie and Secretary 
General Ahmad Alhendawi was the Guest of Honour 
respectively. This event was mainly organized by a 
team comprising several young persons. 
11th Asia Pacific Regional Scout Summit was 
held from 4-11th April and the 42nd World Scout 
Conference was held from 25-29th August 2021. 
Both events were held virtually and the Sri Lanka 
Delegation were well represented at both events. The 
Sri Lanka Scout Association held a 3D Exhibition at 
the Conference which was the best NSO exhibition 
and commended by all. This too was another project 
by young persons. The day prior to the opening of 
the World Scout Conference was one of the darkest 
days in the history of scouting as few mischievous 
elements circulated an email to all National Scout 
Organisations in WOSM targeting the candidate 
proposed by SLSA to the World Scout Committee 
with fabricated and malicious allegations which 
was immediately responded denying these 
allegations by the Chief Commissioner and the 
International Commissioner. 

DEP. CHIEF COMMISSIONER’S REPORT 
(for the period 01.01.2021 to 30.09.21)
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The announcement by the Chief Commissioner of his 
resignation tendered to Chief Scout was announced, 
which caused unpleasantness among the key offic
bearers and the key uniform officials This is another 
period which the SLSA could consider a dark period 
and in addition to that 11 members of the Ceylon 
Scout Council filed a Fundamental Rights application 
in the Supreme Court against the appointment of 
the Chief Commissioner against the Ceylon Scout 
Council, the Key Offic bearers, the Chief Scout and 
the Attorney General. There was lot of embarrassment 
and negative publicity for the Sri Lanka Scout 
Association as a result of this. Sadly among the 
petitioners were some members who held warrants 
as Commissioners. Almost all other uniform and lay 
members rallied round the SLSA and ensured that the 
Petitioners were not permitted to cause further damage 
to the movement and requested a Special General 
Meeting of the Council and took steps to ensure that 
these petitioners do not cause further damage to the 
SLSA. Though interim relief was sought to prevent 
the appointment of the new Chief Commissioner 
and appoint a Chief Commissioner proposed by 
the President of the Council and Chairman of the 
Committee of the Council the Petitioners were 
unsuccessful in obtaining this relief.
The year under review saw many challenges due to 
the pandemic, the Supreme Court case and closure of 
schools. However, the SLSA with an agile programme 
was able to keep scouting alive. We are confident that 
we will overcome these obstacles and be able to raise 
the quality of scouts and scouting in Sri Lanka. I thank 
the Chief Commissioner Major General Milinda 
Peiris for the leadership given to SLSA and for all the 
positive steps taken to ensure discipline and quality 
of scouting in Sri Lanka. I thank all my brother and 
sister commissioners at NHQ, the Committee of the 
Council, both Executive Secretaries and the staff of 

SLSA for the co-operation extended in carrying out 
my duties during the period. 

- Janaprith Fernando Attorney-at-Law
Deputy Chief Commissioner

WE NEVER FAIL WHEN WE TRY TO DO 
OUR DUTY, WE ALWAYS FAIL WHEN 

WE NEGLECT TO DO IT 
SIR ROBERT BADEN-POWELL
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Mr. Nanda Fernando
NATIONAL TRAINING COMMISSIONER 

As dedicated followers of the Scout Movement, we 
have inherited a very important task – the complex 
social responsibility of transforming children into 
good citizens. No matter how worthy our objectives 
may be, if our activities are restricted to within a 
framework and not advancing alongside the changes 
in the world, success is uncertain. Therefore, while 
maintaining discipline and values, it is important 
that we need to go through a phase of change with 
the times. In this regard, as Senior Leaders of 
the Scout movement, our thinking patterns, our 
working methods and how we train, must also 
change drastically. 
In fact, I believe that the Scout movement should 
change and evolve faster than the world or else 
neither Scouting nor the world, will experience 
the change they need. Change inspires motivation 
and hope which can prove instrumental in carrying 
forward the ideals of Scouting and achieving its 
objectives. I would like to remind you that some 
of the greatest global conglomerates with histories 
dating back to over 100 years, became obsolete and 
ultimately closed down, simply for not evolving 
with the times. On the other hand, companies such 
as Uber and Air B&B that moved with the speed of 
technology and implemented innovative solutions, 
have become thriving, lucrative businesses because 
the right decisions were made at the right time. 
I believe that we have reached this crucial turning 
point of the Sri Lanka Scout Movement, which 
has been in existence for more than 100 years. 
Therefore, our profound mission now shall be to 
attract more and more of the younger generation to 
the Scout movement. 
Technology and the English Language are two vital 
factors that need to be included in our Scout criteria and 
therefore, we must ensure to use them in our project 

expansions as well. In addition to this, we need to 
rethink of the importance of “Time Management” and 
apply it to Scouting accordingly. However, to achieve 
any or all of this, it is essential that we think afresh, 
in keeping with modern times. Success depends much 
on you as Leaders, your all-round training discharged 
and your will to adapt to change. 
My adult life has been enriched by many means and 
experiences. If I have achieved any success in my 
professional career or profound, I can confidently say 
that much of it was due to the wealth of experience 
I gained from my early scouting days at S. Thomas’ 
College, Mount Lavinia. The truth in the saying “Once 
a scout, always a scout” has been proved through and 
through, with my life alone being a classic example of 
this. That’s why, as Senior Leaders, it is important that 
we change and change towards the better.
My main request from you is, together, let us harness 
change to attract our younger generation to the 
Scout Movement. 
Please find out the future plans of National Training 
Division and implement them. Therefore, let us take 
into consideration everything I have written and 
stated above and let us all unite and focus our efforts
on the mission ahead. Let us all lend our wholehearted 
support towards this noble cause.
I have great faith in you all, and I trust that you will 
all work with a new attitude and mindset to make our 
mission successful. 
Thank you,
My warmest best wishes to you all.
Yours in Scout Service,

Nanda Fernando
National Training Commissioner

TRAINING DEPARTMENT REPORT
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Mr. Sarath Mataraarchchi
NATIONAL PROGRAMME COMMISSIONER 

The National Programme Department had a very 
active year in 2021. During this year the department 
has been able to start implementation of New 
Strategy in development and administration related 
to training of scouts in all section through the New 
Youth Programme. 
While facing the KOVID 19 Pandemic situation we 
have been able to conduct a Patrol Leaders Training 
Programme  Island wide while introducing new  
Syllabus through ADC (Programme) in  all district 
with an introductory Patrol Leaders Training Camp 
in virtual platform via Zoom.
Aa we planned we have been able to get the  
approval of the Senior Commissioners, Headquarters 
Commissioners Meetings and the Committee of the 
Council to implinent the New Youth Programme in 
all  sections from 1st Jan. 2021 and had a successful 
evaluation island wide and confirm to implement 
the New Youth Programe  till 2024. The Proficiency
Badge Syllabuses also revised in all sections - (Cub 
Scout, Scout and Rover Scout) and started the 
implementation during this year.  
The New Badge Secretaries Ethics and New recording 
and administration system has been introduced 
and started the implementation in all districts and 
published the Guide Book for Badge Secretaries 
through the Web site. 
As per the New Policy  the 1st Leadership Training 
Programme for Senior Scouts” had been organized 
by the Programme Department of SLSA in October 
2021 in Virtual Platform via Zoom. 
The Vacation Camps /Vacation Field Days will be 
organized for Cub, Scout and Rover Sections to help 
scouts to cover their syllabuses while passing their 
Proficiency Badges in District Levels.
Completed the Preparation of the  publication 

document in School Based Scouting been submitted 
to the Ministry of Education to get necessary support 
to develop scouting in schools. 
According to the decision taken at the National 
Programme Committee workshop and at the ADC 
Programme Workshop we have been able to published 
Tow Scout Hand Books through the Web site of SLSA 
during this year. 
According to the New Youth Programme  which 
started the implementation  from 1st January 
2021 Introduce new Progressive Badges in Scout 
Section (Membership Badge, Scout Award, Chief 
Commissioner’s Award, Prime Minister’s Scout 
Award and the President Scout Award).
Started the implementation of Better World 
Framework International Badges with Sustainable 
Development Goals in the Youth Programme.
The Scout Uniform for all sections (Girls and 
Boys) had been finalized and decided to publish a 
booklet in full colour with colour codes. A Sash has 
also been approved to Cub Scout, Scout Sections to 
be used ceremonially. 
Represented SLSA as a Resource person to Special 
Training Programmes organized by the Ministry 
of Education for Deputy Principals in charge of 
co-curricular activities and workshops organized by 
the Western Province Department of Education to 
prepare a common booklet with all information, rules, 
regulations and guidance in co-curricular activities 
including Scouting. Girl Guiding etc. 

Sarath Mataraarachchi 
National Programme Commissioner 

PROGRAMME DEPARTMENT REPORT
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Dr. Rajeeva Pieris
INTERNATIONAL COMMISSIONER 

MEMBERS OF THE 
INTERNATIONAL DIVISION IN 2021
Our team consisted of Dr Rajeeva Pieris (International 
Commissioner), Mr Anton Seth Perera (Special 
Commissioner), Mr Abdul Mawahib (Headquarter 
Commissioner), Dr Asanka Eriyawa (Headquarter 
Commissioner), Mr Udesha Medagama (Asst. 
Headquarter Commissioner) and Mr Chamara 
Kaldera (Asst. Headquarter Commissioner).

EVENTS IN 2021
February
The Project 17 - International ADC’s Training started 
with the First ever ADC Training Seminar held at 
National Scout HQ, under COVID precautions. 
A record 33 Scout Districts out of the total 37, 
attended this event.

May
World Scout Conference (Q&A Session) - 6 Delegates 
and 10 observers were present
SLSA participated online in ‘Bangladesh Conference 
on Sustainable Development’

July
A very successful ADC – International & DC Training 
Webinar carried out online.

August
14th World Scout Youth Forum and 42nd World 
Scout Conference - 2 Full delegations participated in 
the 14th WSYF (6) & 42nd WSC (20).
SLSA Created an E-Souvenir for the occasion - 
https://online.fliphtml5.com/hujeq/mqru
An interactive, attractive virtual exhibition was also 

created by SLSA - undoubtedly the best exhibition 
among all countries.
Mr Janaprith Fernando - DCC, was nominated as 
Sri Lanka’s candidate for the WSC.
Mr Sarith Fernando, was placed first in the  
Competition at the WSYF with a perfect Score. 
Mr Amil Abeysundara, was placed within the first 10 
in the Competition at the WSC.

September
WOSM made an Open Call to join their ranks as 
volunteers. Several Sri Lankans were chosen from the 
applications received.

October
JOTA JOTI was organized again by International 
Division under COVID threat. 
Only JOTI was carried out as a ‘home alone’ venture. 
Sri Lanka was ranked 5th in the WOSM Global 
Rankings for participation numbers. 
1st Head of Contingent Meeting of the 25th WSJ 
22/10/2021. This was attended by Dr. Rajeeva Pieris 
and Dr. Asanka Eriyawa 

November
Two Rover Scouts participated online in the 
Youth Wave Summit, an International Summit for 
Scouts and Guides, organized by the Polish Scout & 
Guide Association.
Virtual Messengers of Peace Field Visit: Sri Lanka 
Scout Association - Cub Scouting for Everyone. A 
strong Committee from WOSM / APR joined the Key 
players of Cub Scouting for everyone in a fruitful 
virtual meeting. 
Arab and Asia-Pacific Scout Regions held the first
ever Virtual International Commissioners Gathering 
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on 20th November. SLSA was represented by 
Dr Rajeeva Pieris.

December 
South Asia Association of National Scout 
Organisations (SAANSO) Chief Commissioners 
Virtual Conference 2021
Mr Janaprith Fernando (CC), Mr M F S Muheed,  
Dr Rajeeva Pieris, Mr Abdul Mawahib & Mr Lakshan 
Fernando participated. Important regional events 
were discussed and many were finalized
25th World Scout Jamboree (Korea) - Registration of 
anticipated numbers & Registration for Project K
International Division in concurrence with CC, 
finalized Sri Lanka s tentative numbers.
International Scout Activity Showcase
The International Division has aired 9 Episodes of 
this recurring program in 2021. It consists of Songs, 
skits, demonstrations and exhibition of talent from 
Scouts all over Sri Lanka. Motivational Videos, 
Information about Scout events & countries are also 
broadcast. It is broadcast on Facebook LIVE https://
www.facebook.com/International-ScoutActivity-
Showcase-SLSA-107445494544037 and all episodes 
are stored in our YouTube channel. 

THE UNIFORM MAKES FOR BROTHERHOOD, 
SINCE WHEN UNIVERSALLY ADOPTED, 
IT COVERS UP ALL DIFFERENCES OF 

CLASS AND COUNTRY.
SIR ROBERT BADEN-POWELL
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Dr. Manjula Sahabandu
ASSISTANT CHIEF COMMISSIONER 
(Administration)

The year 2021 was also a challenging year due to 
the COVID 19 pandemic. The country was under 
the Quarantine curfew & lock down for few months. 
Schools were closed & the day-to-day activities were 
disturbed. It had a huge impact on scouting. Despite 
all those we were able to do Scouting using new 
technology under the “New Normal” concept.

District Commissioners’ Meetings
Due to COVID-19 pandemic, the District 
Commissioners’ Conference was not held physically, 
according to the government restrictions on public 
gatherings. Instead, we were able to hold District 
Commissioners’ Meetings on virtual platform.  District 
Commissioners presented district performances and 
express their problems/ issues. Chief Commissioner 
along with the Senior Commissioners at National 
Headquarters attended these virtual meetings.

New Appointments
National Headquarters
Dr W.M.A.B.W. Eriyawa was appointed as a 
Headquarters Commissioner in 2021.
District Commissioners
Five new District Commissioners were appointed 
in 2021
Batticaloa – Mr. V. Pratheepan.
Kalutara – Mr. N.N. Namal P. Gurusinghe.
Kandy – Mr. H.L. Kapila Priyantha.
Mannar – Mr. F. Stanley De Mel Lambert.
Wennappuwa – Mr. C. Kurukulasuriya

Warrants
1097 warrants were renewed in the year 2021. 71 new 
District leaders warrants & 166 new group leaders 
warrants were issued. 

I wish to express my sincere thanks to the  
fellow commissioners at National Headquarters, 
District Commissioners, Assistant District 
commissioners, leaders & district official for their 
tremendous support extended, to overcome the effects
of pandemic over Scouting.

ADMINISTRATION SECTION REPORT
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Mrs. Wathsala Wijewickrama
ASSISTANT CHIEF COMMISSIONER 
(Cubs)

The year 2021 was a very challenging year for 
cub scouts and Cub Leaders. However, amidst the 
pandemic situation we managed to continue cub 
scouting using various ways.
Cub Scouting for Everyone Programme (MoP Project)
The Cub scouting for Everyone, a project under the 
Asia pacific Region (MoP Project) was launched 
physically at the Colombo Hilton Hotel under the 
patronage of the Minister of Education, Prof. G. L. 
Peiris on 20th February 2021. A workshop for Assistant 
District Commissioners (cubs) was conducted on this 
day. The objectives of the programme were to revisit 
the cub programme and proficiency badge syllabus 
and train the Asst. District Commissioner (cubs). A 
significant event was launching of the 4 activity books 
for membership, bronze star, silver star and gold star. 
It was a very successful programme and we saw 
that many districts conducting phase 1 introductory 
courses to train new cub scout leaders to start new 
cub scout packs.
However due to the third wave of the Covid Pandemic 
the residential programme for ADC Cubs, which was 
supposed to be held from 21st to 23rd April 2021 in 
Kandy had to be postponed. Due to the pandemic, 
we conducted several online programmes for the 
development of the ADC (cubs), District Cub Leaders 
and Cub Scout Leaders. 
The stage 2 of the cub scouting for everyone 
programme was held at the Royal Classics Hotel 
from 4th to 6th December 2021. The ADC Cubs 
attended the programme and the district cub leaders 
attended the programme online. The programme 
included many sessions done by resource people and 
also having many practical sessions. 
The stage 3 provincial cub leaders’ workshops were 
postponed to year 2022 due to the pandemic. A new 

agreement about the postponement of the workshops 
to be concluded by 31st May 2022 was done.

Virtual Visit by WOSM and APR on the MoP 
Project Cub Scouting for Everyone
The Virtual Visit by WOSM and APR on the MoP 
project Cub Scouting for everyone took place on 
Thursday 25th November 2021. 
The World Scout Foundation oversight Committee 
Chair Johannes Jonas, Joe Deman Member of the 
oversight Committee and Vice Chair of  aworld Scout 
Committee together with Ms. Nicole Gooderson and 
Ms. Mihaela Ciobanu from WSF and WSB Global 
Offic with the Evaluation Team of APR Mr. Chay 
Hong Leng and Mr. Dale Corvera along withMr. 
J.R. pangilinan Regional Director of APR and Mr. 
Prassana Shrivastava, Director APR were associated 
with the discussions.
Chief Commissioner Mr. Janaprith Fernando 
addressed the gathering and briefed on the activities 
carried out so far in relation to the project.

National Cub Scout Day
National Cub Scout Day was held on 19th December 
2021. The Cub Scout Section of SLSA conducted 
the programme hybrid and cub scouts in the districts 
took part enthusiastically. I wish to thank the District 
Commissioners and ADC Cubs, who organized the 
activities in their respective districts for the cub scouts 
to have a great experience.

Assistant District Commissioner 
(Cub Scout) Meetings
Meetings for ADC (cubs) were held mostly online due 
to the pandemic. 
ADC(Cubs) Seminar was held on Saturday 6th 
November 2021 Physically. The keynote address 
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was given by the Chief Commissioner Mr. Janaprith 
Fernando. The main discussion was about the National 
Cub Scout Day.

Stay at Home Activities
Stay home activities for cub scouts were given in 
the months of May, June and July. The stay home 
activities consisted of Vesak Card and Vesak Lantern, 
World Environment Day Poster Competition and the 
Kite Competition.   

District Activities
I must appreciate the hard work of many Assistant 
District Commissioners (Cub Scouts), District 
Cub Leaders and the cub scout leaders who were 
instrumental in organizing many online activities 
and stay home activities for the cub scouts during the 
pandemic in their respective Districts.
I take this opportunity to extend my deep gratitude 
to the National Executive Committee, the Chief 
Commissioner, Former Chief Commissioner, 
Deputy Chief Commissioner, National Training 
Commissioner, National Programme Commissioner 
and all Senior Commissioners for the input, guidance 
and advice. My sincere thanks to all Headquarters 
Commissioners, District Commissioners and 
Assistant District Commissioners (Cub Scouts), Dist 
rict Cub Leaders, Cub Scout Leaders and to the offic
staff for assisting me in many ways to make all Cub 
Scout activities successful during the challenging 
year of 2021.

The launch of 4 activity books for membership, bronze star, silver star and gold star

GOLD STAR 
AWARDS 2021

	 DISTRICT	 TOTAL
	 Anuradhapura	 04
	 Avissawella	 27
	 Badulla	 14
	 Colombo	 856
	 Galle	 278
	 Gampaha	 161
	 W/Ja-Ela	 48
	 Homagama	 91
	 Kalutara	 125
	 Kandy	 756
	 Kegalle	 35
	 Matara	 171
	 Mathale	 12
	 Nawalapitiya	 15
	 Negombo	 73
	 P/Horana	 50
	 Ratnapura	 15
	 Hambantota	 51

	 TOTAL	 2,782
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Mr. Srilath de Silva
ASSISTANT CHIEF COMMISSIONER 
(Rovers & IT)

ROVER MEMBERSHIP 
Census Date	 2020 Sep	 2021 Sep
Rovers & Leaders (M)	 654	 976
Rovers & Leaders (F)	 130	 136
TOTAL (increased by): 1,103 (40.7%)

Comparatively, against 2020, Rover Membership 
has been increased from 784 to 1103 in 2021 which 
is an increase of 40.7%. Additionally, there are 
many uncounted Rovers who hold warrants, hence 
registered as Leaders but not as Rovers.

NEWLY-DESIGNED NATIONAL ROVER 
YOUTH PROGRAMME
The Rover Program Review Committee together  
with ADCs (Rovers) and DRSLs successfully 
concluded the revising of the National Rover Youth 
Programme in December 2021 in all 3 languages, and 
was approved by the Committee of the Council. As a 
new feature, the International Badges of the ‘Better 
World Framework’ have been incorporated with the 
new programme.

REVISING NATIONAL ADULT LEADER 
TRAINING PROGRAMMES
The process of revising the National Adult Leader 
Training Programmes for Rover Section was 
undertaken by the National Training Team, and 
successfully implemented. A team of experience 
Rover Commissioners got involved in discussions. 

34TH - NATIONAL ROVER SCOUT MOOT - 
‘Centenary plus’
The 34th National Rover Scout Moot was held 
successfully from 23–26 Apr-2021. It was named 
‘Centenary plus’ as the Rover Scouting in Sri Lanka 

had reached 101 years (1920 – 2021). The theme of 
the moot was “Transcending a Centennial”. 

The Moot which was organized in a hybrid system, and 
the Moot Control station was installed in Kandy (host 
district). More than 1000 Rover Scouts, including 93 
foreign Rovers from 14 countries, had joined. Most of 
them camped physically in their respective districts 
abide by the health guidelines, and connected via a 
sophisticated digital technology (hybrid system). 20 
Rovers were awarded the most prestigious ‘BP Award’ 
which is the highest achivement for a Rover Scout.

PRESIDENT SCOUT AWARD INTERVIEWS
In June 2021, the President Award Interviews were 
conducted successfully at provincial level for 289 
eligible Senior Scouts on Virtual platform (due to lock 
down of the country) by 4 panels. Earlier, in Feb-2021, 
physical interviews were held for another 60 Senior 
Scouts at Mirigama Lee Dassanayake Scout Training 
Centre. As of Dec 31, total number of 749 Scouts 
(2019-2021) became eligible for the parchments.

ROVER ADULT LEADER TRAINING 
Apr-10 - Phase-1 Rover Adult Leader Training 
Course at National level was held successfully in 
Gampaha District on Apr-10 with a participation of 
43 applicants. The Training Seminar was held on 6th 
Nov. Homagama District organized a Rover Phase-1 
Adult Leader Training Course on 6-7 Nov.

ROVERS & IT SECTION REPORT
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SLSA NEW WEBSITE
The Development of a new SLSA Website was 
Launched at KDU with the participation of our Web 
Team, together with professionals from Sri Lanka Air 
Force and the KDU. To this regard, the SLSA IT & 
Web Team held several discussions on development 
and implementation, and finall , the new website was 
publicised in June 2021.

FORMATION OF NEW ROVER CREWS 
& ROVER CEREMONIES

July 08 - The 1st National Rover Crew of General 
Sir John Kotelawala Defense University (KDU), 
Ratmalana, invested Record-breaking 48 Rover 
Squires. This was the highest number of Rovers 
invested on a single day in recent times with scattered 
initiation ceremonies.
Nov 18 - JaffnaDistrct Rover Crew Invested 3 Rovers. 
Dec 09 - Homagama District Rover Crew invested 
six Rovers. 
Dec 18 - 1st Sea Rover Crew in Kaluthara 
District organized their Enrolment ceremony and 
awarded Badges.
Dec 26 - Mullativu District formed a Rovers Crew.
Dec 27 - Impeesa District Rover Crew, Ratnapura, 
invested four Girl-Rovers for the first time in 
their District.

Dec 30 - Rajarata District Rover Crew in Anuradhapura 
was formed.
D S Senanayake College Colombo formed a Rover Crew.

ROVER CREW ACTIVITIES IN BRIEF 
Rovers of the 1st National Rover Crew at KDU 
conducted 2 separate ‘Blood Donation Campaigns’.
Aug 12 - ‘International Youth Day 2021’ event hosted 
by the United Nations Volunteers and Food and 
Agriculture Organizations who have joined hands in 

delivering the local initiation of 
United Nations IYD.
Oct 13 - Jaffna District Rovers 
organized a Blood-donation 
Campaign in Jaffna.
Nov 10 - Disaster & Risk Management 
Seminar organized by the National 
Disaster Management Centre.
Nov 20 - Beach cleaning was 

carried out by the Josephian Rovers after gathering at 
Crow Island Beach Park 
Dec 09 - Homagama District Rovers organized an 
Adventure Hike at Kodigahakanda Bio-diversity Reserve.
Dec 18 - Jaffna District Rover Crew organized the 
‘Oli Vizhla’ Programme. 

ROVERS IN INTERNATIONAL ARENA
We are proud to announce that some of our talented 
Kandy Rovers have been selected to the ‘Promotion 
Video Development Team’ of APR MOP Conference 
2021, and also for the Better World Framework 
Technical Team. Congratulations!
5 Rovers and a Senior Scout represented Sri Lanka at 
the 14th world Scout Youth Forum 2021.
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Mr. Prabath Kularathna
ASSISTANT CHIEF COMMISSIONER 
(Media, Public Relations, Better World Framework 
& Cultural Department)

Better World Framework
Better World Framework Initiative of Sri Lanka 
Scout Association was able to design and implement 
badge syllabi for following Better World Framework 
badges for Cub Scouts, Junior Scouts, Senior Scouts 
& Rover Scouts. The badges include Messengers of 
Peace, Scouts of the World Award, Patrimonito Scout 
Badge, Dialogue for Peace badge, Champions for 
nature challenge, Scout go solar challenge and Tide 
turners’ plastic challenge. 
Moreover, Better World Framework Initiative was 
able to appoint District Coordinators for each badge 
and to conduct badge examiner trainings. Better 
World Framework Initiative is also planning to 
translate badge syllabi to all 3 languages and publish 
the book. 
Sri Lanka Scout Association was selected as one of 
the countries to run the pilot project for Tide Turners 
Plastic Challenge which was funded by Asia Pacific
Regional support centre of WOSM. Project was able 
to train 1000 Cubs, Scouts and Rovers. Dr. Asanka 
Eriyawa served as the project leader. 
NSO Coordinators for Better World Framework 
initiatives were,
Team Leader & NSO MoP Coordinator –  
Mr. Prabath Kularathna, Asst Chief Commissioner
NSO Coordinator for Scouts of the World Award 
& Tide Turners Plastic Challenge – Dr. Asanka 
Eriyawa, HC
NSO Coordinator for Champions for Nature 
Challenge – Mr. Ruwan Ariyarathna, HC
NSO Coordinator for Scouts Go Solar Challenge & 
SCENES Accreditation – Mr. Kapila Kumara, HC
NSO Coordinator for Dialogue for Peace –  
Mr. Udesha Manuranga, AHQC

NSO Coordinator for Diversity & Inclusion in 
Scouting – Mr. Abdul Mawahib, HC
Better World Framwork Initiative was able to conduct 
Poson Bethi Gee (virtual) during Month of June 2021 
and National Christmas Carols in collaboration with 
Negombo District during December 2021. 

National Operation for Planting 100,000 Trees – 
“Plant a Hope”
National Operation for Planting 100,000 Trees was 
launched with the patronage of His Excellency Chief 
Scout Gotabaya Rajapaksa, President of Sri Lanka on 
22nd February 2022 at President’s House, Colombo. 
Chief Commissioner Major General Milinda Peiris, 
Deputy Chief Commissioner Mr. Janaprith Fernando 
and Organizing Commissioner Mr. Prabath Kularathna 
also graced the occasion. Project was coordinated by 
Dr. Asanka Eriyawa and Mr. Prashanjana Rajapaksha, 
Headquarters Commissioners with their respective 
Messnegers of Peace and Mdistrict teams. Parrelel to 
that 37 District tree planting events were organized on 
the same day and every scout was encourage to plant 
at least 2 trees at their home gardens. 
“Thuru Kepakaru” project which was supported by 
Capital Maharaja group and Sisrasa TV contributed 
the project by conducting 25 District level tree planting 
campaigns. In partnership with “Thuru Mobile App” 
and modern technologies, organizers were able to 
monitor the progress of the project. Project achieved 
over 117,000 tree plantations. Kotelawala Defense 
University and its Rover crew, Queen’s Scouts 
President’s Scouts Guild also contributed the event. 

SL Scout News e News Letter
Under the patronage of new Chief Commissioner, 
Mr. Janaprith Fernando Media Unit has started 
background work to issue a e newsletter of Sri Lanka 
Scout Association.  

MEDIA DEPARTMENT REPORT
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Media and Public Relations 
National Media Unit of Sri Lanka Scout Association 
has done the full coverage of following National event 
of Sri Lanka Scout Association. Moreover, newspaper 
and television media coverage was done for most of 
the events. 
1. 	 Cub scouting for every one - 20 Feb
2. 	 BP Day - 22 Feb
3. 	 ADC International Training Seminar - 27 Feb 
4. 	 Annual General Meeting- 27 Feb
5. 	 Taking over of Pedro Scout camp - 13 Mar
6. 	 Chief Commissioner, Major General Milinda 	
	 Peris, Galle visit - 02 Apr
7.	 Rover Phase I, Gampaha, National event -  10 Apr
8.	 34th National Rover Scout Moot, Kandy - 23 Apr
9.	 Chief Commissioner’s visit at Kandy 
	 Head Quarters - 24 Apr
10.	New Chief Commissioner, Mr. Janaprith 		
	 Fernando assumed duties - 01 Oct
11.	District Commissioners Conference (via Zoom) 	
	 10 Oct
12.	Chief commissioner visit - Anuradhapura 15 Oct
13.	2nd ADC Workshop (via Zoom) - 16 Oct
14.	Meeting at Ministry of Education - 25 Oct
15.	Chief Commissioner’s visit - Nuwara Eliya 
	 26 Oct
16.	Chief Commissioner’s visit - Waththala Ja Ela 	
	 District - 31 Oct
17.	Matara District visit - 03 Nov
18.	HQC Meeting - 06 Nov
19.	Rover Phase I Seminar II, Gampaha - 06 Nov

20.	Nuwara Eliya camp - 07 Nov
21.	Distribution of gifts at Anuradhapura - 8 Nov
22.	AGM, Colombo District - 11 Nov
23.	Chief Commissioner’s visit - Batticaloa 14 Nov
24.	Chief Commissioner’s visit - Polonnaruwa 18 Nov
25.	Chief Commissioner’s visit- Jaffna 21 No
26.	Chief Commissioner’s visit - Mulathiwu  21 Nov
27.	CC Point Pedro visit - 21 Nov
28.	Chief Commissioner’s visit - Vavuniya 21 Nov
29.	Chief Commissioner’s visit - Kankasanthurai  
	 21 Nov
30.	144th Wood Badge Phase IV - Nuwara Eliya 
	 22 Nov
31.	Chief Commissioner’s visit - Kilinochchi 22 Nov
32.	Phase I, Galle visit - 28 Nov
33.	Cub Scout for every one project II - Kandy 		
	 4 & 5 Dec
34.	Christmas Carols Negombo - 09 Dec
35.	Job week - 11 Dec
36.	Scout Reunion and Farewell Ceremony 
	 Hilton Colombo 
37.	Phase IV, Mirigama - 17 Dec

Following commissioners served at National Media 
Unit during year 2021 under the leadership of 
Mr. Prabath Kularathna, Assistant Chief Commissioner
Mr. Prashanjana Rajapaksha – HC 
Mr. Chaminda Wariyapperuma – HC 
Mr. Damith Chaminda – AHQC 
Mr. Chamara Sandaruwan Kaldera – AHQC

A BOY CARRIES OUT SUGGESTIONS 
MORE WHOLEHEARTEDLY WHEN HE 

UNDERSTANDS THEIR AIM
SIR ROBERT BADEN-POWELL



32

Ms. Chandrani Fernando
ASSISTANT CHIEF COMMISSIONER 
(Singithi Section and Sabaragamuwa, Uva and North Central 
Provincial & District Co-ordination)

Singithi Scout Section 
Singithi Scout Section was started in 13th November 
2014 in 8 Schools of Colombo, Galle, Kandy 
& Wattala- Ja Ela Districts. According to 2019 
National Scout Senses, it was recorded that there are 
9,340 Singithi Scouts and 423 Singithi Scout 
Leaders contributed to Singithi section of Sri Lanka 
Scout Association. 
Miss Chandrani Fernando was appointed as the 
Assistant Chief Commissioner in charge of Singithi 
section in October 2020 & due to the unfavorable 
situation of the country & COVID19 pandemic 
during 2020 & 2021, Sri Lanka Scout Association was 
unable to achieve any progress in Singithi Section. 
Assistant District Commissioners (Singithi)  
meetings were held in 23rd January, 13th June and 
9th November during year 2021. It was highly 
noted that Singithi section was able to appoint 24 
Assistant District Commissioners (Singithi) at the 
end of year 2021. 
Miss Chandrani Fernando represented Singithi 
section in National Program Team online meetings 
on 30th January, 22nd May and 14th November 2021 
and worked for the development in Singithi Section. 
Phase I to Phase V session notes for the adult 
leader training was drafted by a team comprises 
of Special Commissioner Mr. M E S Jayasinghe, 
Former Assistant Chief Commissioner Mrs. Mallika 
Gunaratna, Assistant Chief Commissioner Miss 
Chandrani Fernando, Headquarters Commissioner 
Mrs. Renuka Silva and Headquarters Commissioner 
Mrs. Priyadarshani Jayakody. 
Singhti Program team was able to finalize Singithi 
Youth program and Singithi Progress card in Sinhala 
language. Tamil and English versions were completed 
at the draft stage. 

Although progress of the Sinigithi membership growth 
was somewhat retarded during 2021 due to COVID 
pandemic, Matara, Homagama and Rathnapura 
Districts have started open Singthi Gomu which was 
highly appreciable. 

Provincial and District Coordination 
7 Scout Districts in Sabaragamuwa, Uva and North 
Central Provinces were coordinatedsuccessfully 
during year 2021 by Miss Chandrani Fernando and 
her team comprises of Headquarters Commissioners 
Mr. Deepal Gunawardhana and Mr. Sadun Pathirana. 
All Districts actively participated in almost all the 
activities and events conducted by Sri Lanka Scout 
Association during the year. 
District Visits to Avissawella and Rathnapura was 
successfully completed with the participation of Chief 
Commissioner Major General Milinda Pieris and Miss 
Chandrani Fernando. 
District Visits to Anuradhapura & Polonnaruwa was 
also fruitful. The team for the field visit comprised 
of Assistant Chief Commissioner Miss Chandrani 
Fernando & Headquarters Commissioners Mr. Deepal 
Gunawardhana and Mr. Sadun Pathirana.

SINGITHI SCOUT SECTION REPORT



33

Mr. M F S Muheed
SPECIAL COMMISSIONER 
(Northern & Eastern Province)

There are 7 Districts in the Northern Province and 4 
Districts in the Eastern Province.  A total number of 
Eleven Scout Districts under my purview.  Mannar 
and Vavuniya Districts which were totally inactive 
were revived with the Annual General Meetings held 
and new District Commissioners appointed.
Due to the Covid-19 Pandemic, schools did not 
function as normal with interruptions of schools 
becoming nonfunctional.  The Ministry of Education 
issued a circular in September 2021 to conduct scout 
activities as per health guidelines submitted by 
SLSA and approved by the Director General of 
Health Services 
Mr. S Sasikumar who was covering duties of the 
DC was appointed as the District Commissioner 
of Trincomalee while Mr. Stanley De Mel and 
Mr. I Kamalakumar were appointed as DCs for 
Mannar and Vavuniya.
Almost all Districts observed the Founder’s Day with 
various events on 22nd February. Phase 1 & 2 Training 
Courses were also conducted in some districts.
Other activities such as Blood Donation campagns 
and community service projects were  conducted  by 
the Districts.
Chief Commissioner Mr. Janaprith Fernando visited 
the Districts in the Northern Province accompanied 
by Mr. M F S Muheed Special Commissioner in 
charge of North and East and Mr. Damith Chaminda 
Asst. Headquarters. Commissioner.

The following Districts showed increase in scout 
membership from 2020:
		 Akkaraipattu-Kalmunai	 106%
		  Jaffn 	  68%
		 Mullaitivu	 54%
		 Kilinochchi	 25%
		 Point Pedro	 9%
		 Kankesanturai	 7%
		 Batticaloa	 4%

The following Districts recorded a decrease, compared 
to 2020:
		 Trincomalee	 33%
		 Ampara	 34%

Mannar and Vavuniya District figures were not 
received for 2021.

NORTHERN & EASTERN PROVINCE 
REPORT



34

Mrs. R M Sudharma Swarnashili Manike
DISTRICT COMMISSIONER

2021 j¾Ifha ckdêm;s iïudk m%odkh i|yd 11 
fofkla f;aÍ m;a úK. rdcisxy újD; iuQyfha 
nd,l nd,sldjka 10la idudðl;ajhg we;=,;a 
lsÍu, udhdÿkafka újD; iuQyfha iïnkaO;d wkqj 
wvq wdodhï ,dNS nd,oCIhskag isxy iudcfha 
wkq.%yfhka fmd;a lÜg, fnod §fï jevigykla 
fldia.u úydria:dkfha meje;aúK’. î¡mS¡ oskh 
fmnrjdß 24 fjk osk, mdi,a uÜgñka rela frdamK 
jevigykla o we;=,;a lr mj;ajk ,§. ckdêm;s 
m%odkh ,nd .ekSug iák orejka 20 la Wfoid 
w;HjYH molalï ,nd §u i|yd l=i,;d ,nd §fï 
mqyqKqj lrk ,§.
ud¾..; l%uhg wjqreÿ W;aijh, fjila W;aijh, 
fmdfidka hk jevigyka l%shd;aul lr ;r. 
i|yd <uqka bÈßm;a lrk ,§. isri udOH cd,h 
u.ska lrk ,o §m jHdma; rela frdamK jevigyk 
fN!;sl uÜgñka mj;ajk ,ÿj 2021 jif¾ cd;sl 
uQ,ia:dkh u.ska ixúOdkh l, ish¿u jeviyka 
mj;ajk ,§. .=re uy;au uy;aóka o tajdg iïnkaO 
úh’ m%:udOdr jevuq¿jla woshr 3 lska lr wjika 
lrk ,ÿj Better World Frame Work i|yd <uqka 
iïnkaO lr ùh. kj m%Odk flduidßia;=udf.a 
i. È. flduidßiajreka yuqjg ish¿u wh ud¾. .; 
l%uhg iïnkaO úh.
idu Èkh fjkqfjka ixúOdkh l< ;r. j,g iy 
Global Cultural jevigyk, fcdaá jevigyk nd, 
oCIhska iyNd.S lrùh. 5 jir YsIH;aj jeäu 
,l=Kq ,nd.;a fmda;lfhl= cd;sl uQ,ia:dkh u.ska 
ixúOdkh l< ;Hd. m%odk W;aijhg iyNd.S 
lrùh. nd,oCI wdpd¾hjrekaf.a oekqu l=i,;d 
j¾Okh lsÍfï jevigykla Èh;a flreKs. iEu 
mdi,lu nd,oCI orejka fjkqfjka ud¾. .; 
l%uh W.kajk ,§.
2021 j¾Ifha úOdhl iNd jdr 3 lao nd,oCI 
wdpd¾h /iaùï 3 lao meje;a úh.

AVISSAWELLA REPORT
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Mr. R Thilak Jayasiri
DISTRICT COMMISSIONER

Badulla District Scout Association is actively 
functioning and Mr. R M Thilak Jayasiri is the 
District Commissioner. We are having 12 Assistant 
District Commissioners and around 1,500 scouts in 
Badulla District.
We started our 2021 activities with a huge ‘Tree 
Planting programme’ together with Sirasa TV 
and Sri Lanka Scout Association in February. The 
District planted more than 800 plants on a bare land 
at Technical College Bandarawela and St. Thomas’ 
College Bandarawela with the participation of 
all scouts and cubs in the Badulla District on the 
invitation of Mayor of Bandarawela and official of 
Education Department.

The District also conducted the B P Day programme 
on 22/02/2021 combining it with a Tree Planting 
project at St. Thomas’ College Bandarawela.
We conducted a Leaders special planning meeting 
on March 2021. It is with deep regret and sorrow we 
mention that one of our Leaders at Madolsima - Mr. 
P Muralitharan passed away following a critical bus 
accident in Passara. Mr. Parineson was also badly 
injured from this same accident.
In April we organized an Enrolment programme 
at Madolsima Tamil Vidyalaya in respect of Mr. 
P Muralitharan and District Leaders donated raw 
materials and food items to the family members of 
Mr. P Muralitharan.
Badges have been issued to Rover group on 
30th April 2021

District scouts have been actively participated for 
the Global Cultural Jamboree for three days in July, 
submitted many videos for cultural shows and more 
than 50 scouts have been received their certificates
05 projects of Presidents scouts have been completed 
by the end of July successfully.
One of our Senior ADC Administration Mr. K H 
Rajananda Kumarasiri who passed away on 21st 
August has done a great part not only for the district 
but also for the Scout Association.
07th of October 2021 is special day for the District 
since Chief Commissioner visited us and successfully 
conducted a Leaders’ meeting. One of our President 

Scouts was also 
awarded his 
President Badge 
that same day. 
Badulla district 
organized an 
Art Competition 
in December 
commemorating 
Christmas and 
B.P Day on 
21/12/2021.

Also Leaders participated in the Pedro camp in 
November 18th 2021.
DC Cord venture has been organized by the district 
in 21/12/21
In Addition to the above, Scouts, Leaders and 
Commissioners participated in several seminars, 
workshops organized by the headquarters. In this 
pandemic situation and the critical global challenges 
faced by the country and our district, we as a team 
made every effort to signify its excellence and improve 
our standards and activities of scouts in the District.

BADULLA REPORT
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Mr. V Pratheepan 
DISTRICT COMMISSIONER

	February 3rd - New District Commissioner 
appointed by Chief Commissioner Major General 
Milinda Pieris.
22nd February - 164th BP’s Day Celebrations. 
Chief Guest - Government Agent Mr. K. Karunakaran
4th April 2021 - Tree planting at Weber Stadium 
– Chief Guest Government Agent, Elle Secretary 
also participated.
Ceremony held at Ganthi Park. All ADCs participated
Traditional food preparation at International Cultural 
Jamboree held at Fort park. Government Agent, 
Mr. K. Karunakaran, Elle Secretary Mr. S. Navanithan 
and Rovers participated.

President’s Award ceremony held at District 
Secretariat. Chief Guest Mr. Janaprith Fernando 
Chief Commissioner. Government Agent Mr. K. 
Karunakaran, Zonal Directors, Principals, Parents, 
and all ADCs participated
Covid-19 project with Municipal Council Batticaloa
	Medical equipment donated to Teaching Hospital 
Batticaloa. Organized by Sri Lanka Scout Association 
with the help of WOSM & St. Thomas Prep School, 
Colombo 3.
	Phase I course held at St. Theresa’s Convent 
Batticaloa. Course Leader Mr. Ajith Kumar 

BATTICALOA REPORT
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Mr. Amil Abeysundara
DISTRICT COMMISSIONER

Colombo District, considered to be the premier Scout 
District in Sri Lanka, boasts of a membership of over 
9,000 Scouts and Leaders from over 50 active Scout 
Groups. Over the course of 2021, Colombo District 
Branch further strengthened its Youth Engagement 
efforts with the District’s Constitution being amended 
to include an ‘Article on Youth Engagement’ and 
the impact of such bold & progressive measures 
are already visible with the vast array of youth-led 
projects organized within the district. 
The District has empowered young people to not just 
engage in matters related to the Youth Programme 
but also in the governance and management of the 
District Branch via CSYF recommendations (17 out 
of 23 CSYF 2021 Recommendations are already 
implemented) and their seats in the District EXCO.   

Colombo District is known to be the innovator and 
the front-runner in Sri Lanka Scouting over the years.
2021 saw the District sustaining the innovation it 
brought about to Sri Lankan Scouting, during 2020 
in order to overcome the restrictions on physical 
Scouting caused by the COVID19 Pandemic. The 
10th Colombo Cub Holiday Camp was held in August 
and the 56th Colombo Camporee was held as a hybrid 
event open to Overseas Scouts for the first time.
The District whilst bringing in new technology to life 
for the convenience of Scouts, Leaders and Parents via 
projects such as the e-commerce store titled ‘Colombo 
Scouts e-Shop’, has managed to re-introduce some 
of the legacy projects of the District including the 
‘Colombo Scout’ Magazine, during 2021.

COLOMBO REPORT
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Mr. Nayana Upul Kalansuriya
DISTRICT COMMISSIONER

The Year 2021 was a challenging year for Galle 
District due to Covid 19.  Continued all scout training 
activities for more than 4000 scouts with the help 
of District WhatsApp groups for all four sections 
of scouting. We were able to handle many online 
programmes such as, an introduction programme, 
training programmes according to the Cub/Scout/
Rover syllabi and tested possible Proficiency badges 
via online where relevant. All the district and school 
level leaders gave their contribution for the success 
Extended our participation for all National level 
programmes such as BP Day Tree Plantation 
programme, Vesak Day Competition, Poson 
Baethigee, World Environmental Day Poster 
competition, Cub Scout competitions, world cultural 
Jamboree, Training programmes and workshops etc.
The Galle scouts got the opportunity to participate 
at the online Global Cultural Jamboree, which was a 

most exciting experience. More than 600 of our scouts 
got the chance to win an international certificate. It 
was also a good opportunity to showcase Galle scouts’ 
talents to the rest of the world.
Leader training 
Conducted five Phase I Leaders Training Programmes 
and one Phase II programme for all four sections 
catering to more than 250 leaders.
7 online Workshops on ‘The Safe from Harm’ initiative 
were conducted for both Cub and Scout Sections 
with the coordination of the Galle District Branch of 
Sri Lanka Childs Bureau. The world’s children’s Day 
Celebrations were conducted with two online musical 
Programmes for all scouts with the support of the 
State Orchestra of the Southern Province.

GALLE REPORT



39

Dr. R A Anil Perera
DISTRICT COMMISSIONER

During 2021, Homagama District continued to 
thrive towards achieving ‘Perfect Excellence’ based 
on Strategic Objectives: Qualitative Growth in 
Membership, Perfect Management of the District, 
Driving Scouts towards Excellence, Driving 
Scout Leaders towards Excellence and Achieving 
Excellence Nationally and Globally. 
In spite of disturbances of COVID-19 pandemic, 
the District organized virtual, hybrid and physical 
events, particularly ‘SPIRIT’ – Blood Donation 
Camp,  Leader and Scout Training Programmes 
(PROGRESS CAMP, SMART CAMP, BRONZE 
STAR and SILVER STAR CAMPS) and special 
events namely THURU ARANA, TREE STAR 
Competition, Vesak, Poson and Carol Programmes, 
World Elders’ and Children’s’ Day, etc. The District 
hosted 3 national events of Tree Planting Campaign 
and National Scout Week. The District produced a 
number of Gold Star winners and President’s Scouts 
with the leadership of Scout Leaders supported by the 
District Management Team, Scout Leaders Forum, 
Senior Scouts Forum, Girls in Scouting Forum and 
the Executive Committee. During 2021, Homagama 
District established YOUTH District Open Scout 
Group to expand scouting activities during the 
pandemic. Scouts successfully participated in 
national events such as PLANT A HOPE, GLOBAL 
CULTURAL JAMBOREE, National Petrol and Senior 
Scouts Camps, International Mother Languages Day 
(including organizing the national event), Messenger 
of Peace and Earth Hour Programmes. The Scouts, 
Leaders and Commissioners attended several national 
seminars including DC and ADC conferences. 
Homagama Scouts successfully concluded the 
National Scout Service and Relationship Week 
recording highest earnings in 2021. Rover Scouting 
was actively commenced with 30 youth members 
joining the District Rover Scout Crew. While a 
Special Management Team Workshop was held, the 
Annual General Meeting of the District Branch was 
held on 21 March 2021.  
In 2022, Homagama District celebrates its 60th 
Anniversary under the theme ‘60 Years of Excellence’. 

HOMAGAMA REPORT
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Mr. R Thavagopal
DISTRICT COMMISSIONER

vkJ ePz;l tUl fdthf ,Ue;j Nkw;gb nrayfk; 

cUthtjw;Fupa ey;y mbj;jsk; 2021Mk; Mz;L 

ehl;bitf;fg;gl;lJ. gioa G+q;fhtpy; Nkw;gb 

nrayfj;jpw;Fupa epyk; ngwg;gl;L jyikr;nrayfk; 

mikf;fg;gLtjw;Fupa Muk;gfl;lNtiyfs; 

njhlq;fg;gl;Ls;sd. khtl;l nghq;fy; tpoh ,uz;L 

tUlKk; aho;. khtl;l rhuzu; jyikr;rq;fj;jpy; 

kpfr;rpwg;ghf ,lk;ngw;wJ. ,Nj Nghd;W etuhj;jpup tpohTk; 

G+i[fSk; jyikr;nrayfj;jpy; ,lk;ngw;wd. NkYk; 

2020Mk; Mz;bd; xsp tpohTk; 2021Mk; Mz;bd; 

xsp tpohTk; aho; khtl;l jpuprhuzu;fspd; Vw;ghl;by;  

rpwg;ghf ,lk;ngw;wJ. 

2021Mk; Mz;Lf;Fupa mzpj;jiytu; gapw;rp Kw;WKOjhf 

Zoom njhopEl;gk; %yk; vkJ khtl;lj;jpy; 

ntw;wpfukhf epfo;j;jg;gl;lJ.

,jpy; 60 rhuz mzpj; jiytu;fs; ,ize;J  

gapw;rp ngw;wdu;.

jiyik Mizahsu;fspd; aho; khtl;l  

tp[ak; (06.03.2021)

nfsut gpujk Mizahsu; mtu;fs; kw;Wk; tlfpof;F 

tpNrl Mizahsu; mtu;fSk; aho; khtl;lj;jpw;F 

tp[ak; nra;jdu;.

nfhtpl; ,lUjtpfs; (23.9.2021> 29.09.2021)

vkJ khtl;lj;jpy; kpfg; ngupa epfo;thf aho; 

khtl;lj;jpd; 13 fpuhk Nritahsu; gpupTfisr; 

Nru;e;j twpa FLk;gj;jpdUf;F mur rhu;gw;w 

epWtdj;jpdupd; mDruizia 

ngw;W cyu; czTfSk; 

mj;jpahtrpag; nghUl;fSk; 

toq;fg;gl;ld. ,e;epfo;tpid 

njhlu;e;J Nkw;nfhs;s Kaw;rpfs; 

Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;Ls;sd. 

NjrpauPjpahf Nkw;gb cjtpj;jpl;lk; rhuz jyikr; 

nrayfj;jpd; mDruizapy; 2020Mk; Mz;L 60 

rhuzu;fspd; FLk;gq;fSf;F toq;fg;gl;ld.

aho;. ey;Y}u; fe;jRthkp Myaj;jpd; cw;rt 

rhuzu; gzp

aho;ghzk; ey;Y}u; fe;jRthkp Myaj;jpd; tUlhe;j 

jpUtpohtpy; 2020Mk; Mz;L 59MtJ tUlkhfTk; 

njhlu;e;J 60w;Fk; Nkw;gl;l rhuzu;fs; 27 ehl;fSk; 

Nritahw;wpaik rpwg;ghdtplak; MFk;.

FUjpf;nfhil epfo;Tfs; (13.10.2021)

vkJ khtl;l jpuprhuzu;fspd; Vw;ghl;by; ,U 

FUjpf;nfhil epfo;Tfs; rpwg;ghf ,lk;ngw;wd. 

,jpy; gyu; fye;Jnfhz;L FUjp toq;fp epfo;it 

NkYk; rpwg;ghf;fpdu;.

JAFFNA REPORT
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Mr. H D Gunatilaka (until 01.08.2021)

Mr. N N Namal P Gurusinghe (since 10.08.2021)  
DISTRICT COMMISSIONER

2021 j¾Ifha§ l¿;r Èid nd,olaI ix.uh 
u.ska tajlg mej;s fldúâ 19 n,mEu u; jqjo 
nd,olaI l%shdldrlï /ila id¾:lj isÿ lrk ,§.  
Y%S ,xld nd,olaI uQ,ia:dkh úiska ud¾..; l%uhg 
ixúOdkh lrk ,o ish¿u cd;sl jevigykaj,g 
l¿;r Èid nd,olaI orejka iy wdpd¾h uy;au 
uy;aóka b;d il%shj iïnkaOfjñka lghq;= lrk 
,§. mej;s wNshfhda. ch .ksñka fmda;l nd,olaI 
wxYh i|yd kjl wdpd¾h uy;au uy;aóka 
33lao nd,olaI wdpd¾h uy;au uy;aóka 42lao 
iïnkaO lr .ksñka m<uq wÈhr mdGud,d 2la iy 
fmda;l wxYh i|yd m<uq wÈhr m%.;s iudf,dapk 
iïuka;%Khla mj;ajk ,§. 
mdi,a wOHdmkh wysñj ksjia;=<g isud ú mSvkhlg 
,laj isá orejka fjkqfjka isxy, wjqreoao 
iy fjila W;aijh ksñ;af;ka ud¾..; l%uh 
Tiafia id¾:l jevigyka lsysmhla meje;aùug 
l¿;r Èid nd,olaI ix.uh iu;aúh. ;jo 
;u f.j;af;a j.d lghq;= lsßug;a relafrdamK 
lghq; i|yd;a nd,olaI orejka Èß .ekaùug 
l¿;r Èid nd,olaI ix.uh 2021 jif¾ l%shd;aul 

lrk ,o ;j;a jeo.;a jevigykl’. ysgmq Èid 
flduidßia taÉ. ã. .=K;s,l uy;df.a OQr ld,h 
2021 jif¾ iema;eïn¾ ui wjika jQ miq kj Èid 
flduidßia f,i kdu,a .=reisxy uy;d jev Ndr 
.ekSu fuu jif¾ isÿ jQ úfYaI isÿ ùula úh’ taa 
iuÕu l¿;r Èidfja —bÈß oelau kj jevms<sfj,˜ 
hgf;a iqúfYaIS jevigyka /ila wdrïN l< w;r 
uqyqÿ udkjl nd,olaI iudc we;s lsßu bka m%Odk 
;ekla .kS. l¿;r Èid uqyqÿ udkjl nd,olaI 
iudcfha wdOqksl uqyqÿ udkjlhska l¿;r uqyqÿ 
;Srfha§ idudðl;ajh ,eîfï w,xldr W;aijhlao 
mj;ajk ,§. kj ;dlaIKh Tiafia ish¿u nd,olaI 
wxY i|yd ud¾..; iuqy we;s lrñka ish¿fokd 
iïnkaOlrf.k kjuq wdldrhlg nd,olaI lghq;= 
l%shd;aul lrk ,§. fmda;l nd,olaIhska /ila 
rka;rej i|ydo nd,olaIhska /ila ckdêm;s 
molalu i|ydo 2021 jif¾È iqÿiqlï ,eîh’ ;jo 
kj iydh Èid flduidßiajreka yd tau úIhka 
i|yd Èia;%sla nd,olaI kdhlhska m;alrñka Èidfõ 
nd,olaI lghq;= ld¾hlaIuj isÿ lsÍug lghq;= 
lrk ,È.

KALUTARA REPORT
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Mr. S Jeyapavan
DISTRICT COMMISSIONER

KANKESANTHURAI REPORT
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Mr. A M Udeni Nandalal
DISTRICT COMMISSIONER

2021.01.07 jk Èk úOdhl iNd idudðl yuqfõ 
wdrïNh;a iuÕska, 2021.02.18 jk Èk uyd iNd 
/iaùu;a iuÕ Èidfõ jevlghq;= wdrïN lrk 
,§. 2021.02.22 jk Èk uQ,ia:dkh bÈßmsg î¡mS¡ 
ms<srejla bÈlr ksrdjrKh l< w;r tÈk Èidj 
mqrd me< isgqùï jevigykla o l%shd;aul lrk ,§. 
tfiau tÈku W÷f.dv frday,g wdOdr ,nd §ulao 
isÿ lrk ,§.
fldúâ jix.; ;;ajh yuqfõ jqjo ;dlaIKh yryd 
jevigyka l%shd;aul lsÍug yels úh. 2021.04.14 
Èk rela frdamK jevigyk, 2021.05.26-27 fjila 
ne;s .S, 2021.06.24 Èk fmdfidka ne;s .S m%ix h, 
2021.07.16-18 Èk cd;Hka;r ixialD;sl cïfndaßh 
wd§ jevigyka l%shd;aul lrk ,§.

m%:u jrg You Tube yryd Èid l|jqrla ixúOdkh 
lsÍug yelsùu o lE.,a, Èid ix.uh ,o 
ch.%yKhls.
meje;s wNsfhda. yuqfõ Èidfõ lghq;= uekúka 
l<ukdlrKh l< w;r mdi,a uÜgñka úúO 
jevigyka l%shd;aul jQ w;r ta i|yd iydh 
flduidßiajre nd,olaI kdhl kdhsldjka b;d 
lemùfuka lghq;= lrk ,§. fufia Èidfõ nd,olaI 
fiajdjka w¾:j;aj úh.

KEGALLE REPORT
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Mr. C K Abeywardhana
DISTRICT COMMISSIONER

ud;f,a Èidj › ,xld nd,olaI jHdmdrfha kscìuhs’ 
tys idvïnr;ajh lshdmEug yels f,iska fhdaO 
mshjr /ila ;enQ jirla f,i miq.sh 2021 jir 
ye¢kaúh yelsh’ Èid flduidßia i’fla wfíj¾Ok 
uy;d we;=¿ ud;f,a Èid ks,Odß lKavdhfï wmßñ; 
lemùu u; wysñù .sh nd,olaI uQ,ia:dkh fjkqjg 
ish¨ myiqlï iys; nd,olaI uQ,ia:dkhla ,nd 
.ekSug yelsúh’ uQ,ia:dk ld¾hd,h, iïuka;%K 
Yd,dj yd wfkl=;a há;, myiqlï j,ska imsß 
ud;f,a mer‚ lÉfÉß f.dvke.s,a, —nd,olaI nd,olaI 
isysjgk f.dvke.s,a,isysjgk f.dvke.s,a,˜ f,i  ks, jYfhka kï 
lsÍugo yelsúh’ tu mßY%fhau msysgd we;s t<suyka 
ìïlv  ——nd,olaI WoHdkhnd,olaI WoHdkh˜̃ f,i nd,olaI lghq;= 
i|yd u  fjkaù we;’ by; i|yka ia:dk nd,olaI 
udj;g Tífnka › ,xldfõ nd,olaI jHdmdrh 
wdrïN l, l%sia;=foaj úoHd,h, iaàjka WoHdkh,  
iaàjkia nx.,dj wd§ nd,olaI b;sydih yd ne÷kq 
ia:dk j,g wdikakj we;’ › ,xldj mqrd úisÍ 
isák nd,olaIhka fukau nd,olaI jHdmdrh ms<sn| 
wOHhkh lrk ´kEu flfkl=g kerôh yels 
nd,olaI l,dmhla ud;f,a Èidj ;=, ilia lsÍug 
tu.ska yelshdj ,eì‚‘ kj nd,olaI uQ,ia:dkh 
yd nd,olaI WoHdkh m%Odk nd,olaI flduidßia 
ckm%s;a m%kdkaÿ ue;s;=ud w;ska Èidfõ nd,olaIhska 
fjkqfjka újD; lr.ekSugo tu jir ;=, yelsúh’ 

	-	 ud;f,a Èidfõ nd,olaI lghq;= ;j ÿrg;a 		

		 m%cdj ;=,g f.k hñka —ó .ila isgjuq hdhlg 	ó .ila isgjuq hdhlg 	

		 mK fouq		 mK fouq̃  f;audj hgf;a .%du ks,Odß fldÜGdi 	
		 uÜgñka l=Uqre hdhka wdY%s;j ó me, frdamK 	
		 jevigykla o wdrïN lf,ah’

	-	 Bßhf.d,a, .ufj, hdh fldgfia§ jákd 		
		 T!IO me, yd ÿ¾,N YdL úfYaI fjk;a m%foaY 	
		 iu. yqjud	re jevigyklao wdrïN flß‚‘

	-	 c.;a ñys;, Èkh fjkqfjka ßjiagk, okalkao 	
		 wdY%s;j me, frdamK jevigykla l%shd;aul 	
		 lrk ,o w;r foi, úfoia nd,olaIhkag 		
		 l|jqre lsÍfï yelshdj we;s iqkaor mßirhl 	
			 msysá l|jqre N+ñhla újD; lsÍugo miq.sh 	
		 jir ;=, yels úh’

	-	 mj;akd fldúâ-19 jix.; ;;ajh md,kh 		
		 i|yd il%Shj odhl fjñka fi!LH wxY yd 		

		 Èia;%sla f,alï ld¾hd,h yd tlaj fldúâ 		
		 u¾ok jevigyka j,g iïnkaO úh’

	-	 ksoyia Èkh, îm’ Èkh, iaàjkia Èkh wd§ 		
		 ieureï Èk we;=¨ jir mqrd we;s wd.ñl 		
		 jeo.;a Èkhkao ieuÍug yels úh’

	-	 cd;sl uQ,ia:dkh u.ska ud¾..; l%uhg 		
		 l%shd;aul lrk ,o úúO jevigyka  iuÕ 	
		 il%Shj iïnkaO ùug yelshdj ,eì‚

	-	 kj iuQy wdrïNh i|yd mqyqKq jevigyka 		
		 lSmhlao meje;aùuo yelshdj ,eì‚ 

MATALE REPORT
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ud;r Èid nd,olaI ix.ufha 2021 j¾Ifha Èid 
nd,olaI flduidßia jrhd f,i lghq;= lrkq 
,enqfha ù. Ô. bkaÈl m%ikak uy;d iy Èid nd,olaI 
flduidßfiaj/ 13 fofkl= iy Èia;%slalfha 
nd,olaI wdpd¾ j/fka 10 iukaú; fõ. úOdhl l 
iNdfõ mQ¾K iyfhda.h yd wkque;s u; jevigyka 
l%shd;aul fõ.
rfÜ mj;sk fldfrdakd ;;ajh u;o 2021 j¾Ifha 
jevigyka /ila l%shd;aul úh.
fmnrjdßfmnrjdß - jd¾Isl jd¾;dj$ckdêm;s nd,olaI 
lojqr nd,olaI ks¾ud;Djrdhf.a ckau Èkh 
fjkqfjka ud;r Èia;%sla ixj¾Ok lñgqfõ iNdm;s 
ksmqk rKjl ue;s;=udf.a m%Odk;ajfhks.
cd;sl nd,olaI ix.u u.ska fufyh jQ rela frdamK 
jevigyk ud;r l,dm ld¾hd,fha§ isgq jQ w;r 
ckdêm;s;=udf.a W;aijhg udkjl nd,olaI iÿfka 
;drl iyNd.S úh.
ud¾;=ud¾;= - welaiia ßh,a tfiafÜÜ wdh;kh iuÕ 
Èidfha me< 5000la frdamKh l< w;r fuu 
jevigykaj,g Y%S ,xld md¾,sfïka;=fõ l:dkdhl 
uyskao hdmd wfíj¾Ok ue;s;=ud, /yqK úYaj 
úoHd,fha Wml=,m;s fÊIaG uydpd¾h iqÔj wurisxy 
uy;d w;=¨ wdrdê; wuq;a;ka /ila iyNd.s úh.
wfma%,awfma%,a - isri iuÕska ;=re leml/ rela frdamK 
jevigyk ls%hd;aul l< w;r Y%S ,xld nd,olaI 
ix.ufha m%Odk nd,olaI flduidßia fïc¾ ckrd,a 
ñ,skao mSßia uy;d ud;r nd,olaI uQ,ia:dkhg 
iyNd.S úh.
uehuehs - Y%S ,xld nd,olaI ix.u iuÕ tlaj fjila l+vq, 
fjila m;a ;r.hla l%shd;aul úh. rdyq, úoHd,fha 
nd,olaI iuQyhg jir 70la iïmQ¾K ùu u; 
ixúOdkh lrkq ,enQ ud¾.ia: .fõIK ;r.dj,shg 
cd;sl uÜgfï mdif,a /ilska iyNd.s úh.

cqkscqks - fmdfidka ksñ;s lrf.k ud;r Èidj ;=< 
Ñ;% ;r.hla l%shd;aul lrk ,È. tfukau ud¾ia: 
udf;dg nqoaOdNsjkaokd ne;s .S jevigykla 
id¾:lj isÿ flß‚.
cQ,scQ,s - m<uq wÈhr mdGud,dj wjika lsÍfï 
iïuka;%Kh wjika lrk ,È.
iema;eïn¾iema;eïn¾ - Y%S ,xld nd,olaI ix.uh ixúOdkh 
lrkq ,enQ nd,olaI i;s hg wod, wd.ñl 
jevigyfka i;aldrl;ajh ud;r Èidj ork ,È.
fkdjeïn¾fkdjeïn¾ - m%Odk nd,olaI flduidßia kS;S{ 
ckm%s;a m%kdkaÿ ue;s;=ud ud;rg meñ‚ w;r t;=ud 
úiska nd,olaI jHdmdrfha ks¾ud;D;=udf.a ma<srejla 
ksrdjrK lf<ah.
foieïn¾foieïn¾ - fojk wêhr mdGud,djla ixúOdkh 
lrk ,È. IV wÈhr fmda;l Wiia mdGud,j i|yd 
06 la iy nd,olaI Wifia mdGud,dj i|yd 03la 
iyNd.s úh.
2021 j¾Ih wjika jk úg nd,olaIhka 3000lg 
jeäh fka ìys lsÍug ud;r Èia;%sla nd,olaI ix.uh 
iu;a ù we;.

MATARA REPORT
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ckjdß udih ;=< lKavdhï /iaùï Tka,hska 
;dlaIKh u.ska fufyhjk ,§. ;jo yels mdi,a 
nd,olaI /iaùï meje;aùug lghq;= lrk ,§. 
fmnrjdß 4 jk Èk ksoyia W;aijh lKavdhï 
uÜgñka o fmnrjdß 22 Èka B.P. Èkh lKavdhï 
uÜgñka o mj;ajkq ,§.
wkaO úoHd,h iy ìysß úoHd,h ;=,o idudkH mßÈ 
nd,olaI lghq;= lrk ,§. ;jo úfYaI orejka 
ioyd nd,olaI /iaùï mdie,a ld,h ;=< yd 
Tka,hska ;dlaIKh u.ska o meje;aúh.
2021 wfma%,a 10 isg fkdjeïn¾ 6 fjksod olajd .ïmy 
fyak.u uOH úoHd,fha meje;a jQ udkjl kdhl 
mqyqKq mdGud,djg fudrgqj $ ms<shkao, Èidfjka o 
iyNd.s úh.
wfma%,a udifha tia. tia. chisxy úoHd,fha meje;a 
jQ me, isgqùfï jHdmD;shla ioyd o fudrgqj $ 
ms<shkao, Èidj odhl;ajh ,nd ÿks.
2021 cQ,s 16 - 18 Èk olajd meje;ajQ Global Cultural 
Jamboree 21 ioyd Tka,hska ;dlaIKh u.ska 
fudrgqj $ ms<shkao, Èidj odhl;ajh ,nd fok 
,§. ta ioyd Èid flduidßia, iyh Èid flduidßia 
jreka iy kdhl kdhlhska ish¨ fokd iyNd.s úh.

MORATUWA / PILIYANDALA REPORT
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nd,oCI osidjla f,i osidj l%shdldrlï /
ilska bosßhg hk w;r ta i|yd mdi,a nd,olaI 
wdpd¾hjrekaf.ka Wmßu iyhla ,ndfokafkñ. 
Tjqkaf.a iyho we;sj miq.sh jir ;=, l%shdldrlï 
/ila bgqlrk ,§.
miq.sh jif¾ Èidfõ mqyqKq wxYh úiska nd,olaI 
wdpd¾hjreka /ila fj; idudðl;ajhka ,ndfok 
,§. rg ;=, mj;sk ;;ajhkao i,ldn,d nd,olaI 
kdhlhka mqyqKq lsÍfï m<uq woshr mdGud,d b;d 
iq,s m%udKhla isÿlrk ,§. thska molalï m%odkh 
2022 j¾Ifha§ isÿlrk ,§.
jd¾Yslj osidj u.ska ixúOdkh lrk ,o B.P. 
osk ieureu 2021 fukau 2022 jif¾o b;d 
W;al¾Yfhka th isÿlrk ,§. tfiau 2022 jif¾ 
th ixúOdkh lrk ,oafoa osidfõ lÿrg udkjl 
iudch úisks. th lÿ;rkhla f,i ixúOdkh jQ 
w;r Èidfõ nd,olaIhka 200 lg jeä msßirlg 
iy;sl ,ndfok ,§.
tfiau osidfõ wksjd¾h jevigykla f,i ixúOdkh 
jk wd.ñl jevigyk yÿkajd osh yelsh. th 
2021 jif¾ fn!oaO, yskaÿ yd l%sia;shdks hk wd.ï 
uq,a lrf.k isÿl, w;r bÈßfha§ bia,dï wd.uo 
iu. tlaj m%Odk wd.ï 4u iu. osidfõ wd.ñl 
iyÔjkh fmkaùu i|yd lrkq ,nk úfYaI jev 
igykla f,i ixúodkh lsÍug n,dfmdfrd;a;=fõ.

NAWALAPITIYA REPORT
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21January - The Commencement Mass for 2021

23 January - Negombo District Branch monthly 
Scout Leaders and New Youth Program Introductory 
meeting.

26 January - The monthly Cub Scout Leaders meeting.

21 February - The 164th Founders Day celebrations 
& the launch of the “Plant a Hope” Tree 
Planting campaign.

22 March - ‘iqjOrKS iqj prAhd’ Online awareness 
session on importance of the Ayurveda medical 
science for a healthy lifestyle.

31 March - The launch of the ‘Thuru Kapakaru’ 
campaign in the District, powered by Sirasa TV.

22 April - The Requiem Mass in remembrance of the 
Scouts who passed away in the Easter Sunday attack.

23 - 26 April - Mast. lresh Malinda becomes the first
B.P. Award-winner from Negombo and Mast. Persis 
Fernando the first Sea Rover to win the B.P Award at 

The 34th National Centenary Plus Rover Moot 2021.

25 May - Negombo District Branch Vesak 
Competitions 2021.

04 - 05 June - Negombo District Rovers Successfully 
completed the ‘THRUST’ Webinar Series.

10 June - 05 August - President’s Award Lesson 
Workshop Webinar Series.

10 - 11 October - Negombo District Club Holiday 
Virtual Camp 2021.

15 - 17 October - ‘Jota Joti 2021’, the world’s largest 
digital Scout event.

20 - 22 October - The first ever Negombo District 
Youth Forum.

10 December - Negombo District Branch hosted 
the National Scout Christmas Carols 2021 and has 
organized the Welcome Ceremony of the 21st Chief 
Commissioner of Sri Lanka Scout Association 
Mr. Janaprith Fernando to the District Branch.

NEGOMBO REPORT
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,yq;if rhuz rq;fk;

gUj;jpj;Jiw khtl;l rhuz fpisr; rq;fk;

tUlhe;j mwpf;if 

	vkJ khtl;lj;jpd; tUlhe;j nraw;ghLfs; gw;wp 

Muha;tjw;fhd cjtp khtl;l rhuz Mizahsu;fs; 

$l;lk; 24.01.2021 md;iwa jpdKk; rhuz 

Mrpupau;fSf;fhd fye;Jiuahly; 10.02.2021 md;Wk; 

rhuz khtl;l mYtyfj;jpy; eilngw;wJ. mjpy; 

,t;thz;Lk; “Covid 19” jhf;fk; fhzg;gLtjhy; 

kl;Lg;gLj;jg;gl;l mstpy; ,t;tUl (2021) nraw;ghLfis 

Nkw;nfhs;tJ vd jPu;khdpf;fg;gl;lJ. mjdbg;gilapy; fPo; 

fhZk; nraw;ghLfs; vk;khy; Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;ld.

	tUlhtUlk; nra;ag;gl;L tUk; ];jhgfu; jpdk; ,k;Kiw 

rhuzu;fspilNa nghJmwpT> Ngr;R vd;gdtw;NwhL 

kl;Lg;gLj;jg;gl;L elhj;jg;gl;L 22.02.2021 eilngw;w 

];jhgfu; jpd tpohtpy; itj;J cupa rhd;wpjo;fs;> gupR 

vd;gd toq;fg;gl;ld. ,t; tpohtpd; gpujk tpUj;jpduhf 

nfhOk;G gy;fiyf;fof tpupTiuahsUk; Kd;dhs; vkJ 

fpisr;rq;f nrayhsUkhd jpU.g.rpthde;jd; fye;J 

nfhz;L rpwg;gpj;jhu; md;iwa jpdk; nfhNuhdh fhuzkhf 

75 rhuzu; rpwhu;fSk;> ngw;Nwhu;> rhuz Mrpupau;> mjpgu; 

vd;Nghu; fye;J nfhz;ldtu;. ,jd;NghJ ku eLif jpl;lk; 

ah/jk;gnrl;b nk.kp.j.f.ghlrhiyapy; ,lk; ngw;wJ. 

	Mz;L ,Wjpapy; khtl;lj;jpdhy; FUis rhuz jpdtpoh 

jiyikf;fhupahya mwpTj;jYf;fika ah/tl ,e;J Muk;g 

ghlrhiyapy; 19.12.2021 md;W elhj;jg;gl;lJ. ,jw;F 

,isg;ghwpa cjtp fy;tpg;gzpg;ghsu; jpU.S.jpy;iyehjd; 

fye;J nfhz;L rpwg;gpj;jhu;. ,jd; NghJ 12 ghlrhiyfisr; 

Nru;e;j 80 FUisr; rhuzu;fs; fye;J nfhz;lhu;fs; 

mtu;fSf;fhd jpwikr; rhd;wpjo; gpujk tpUe;jpduhy; 

toq;fp nfhsutpf;fg;gl;lJ. ,t; tpoh rhuz fpisr;rq;f 

cgjiytupd; fPo; elhj;jg;gl;lJ. mjpgu;fSk; fye;J 

nfhz;L tpohtpidr; rpwg;gpj;jhu;fs;. 30.12.2021 md;iw 

tUlhe;j ,Wjp xd;W $ly; eilngw;wJ. mLj;j tUlk; 

(2022) rhuzu;fs;> rhuz Mrpupau;fSf;fhd gaw;rpfs; 

itf;fg;gLk; vd;W vLj;Jf; $wg;gl;lJ.

POINT PEDRO REPORT
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kuk;nkhd;wpid eLNthk; vd;Dk; Ntiyj;jpl;lk; 

2021.02.22k;jpfjp Muk;gpj;J itf;f;ggl;lJ. khtl;lj;jpd; 

gpujhd epfo;T tpGyhde;jh fy;Y}upapy; elj;jg;ngw;wJ. 

,jpy; tyaf;fy;tp gzpg;ghsu; rp.rpwpjud; fye;J nfhz;L 

jpl;lj;jpid Muk;pgj;J itj;jhu;. ,jidj; njhlu;e;J 

rhuzu;f XOf;fs; jdpj;jdpahf ,j;jpl;lj;jpid 

Kd;ndLj;jdu;. rhzuf;s kpFe;j Mu;tj;Jld; ,jpy; 

gq;NFw;wdu;. 1800 ku;fd;Wfs; ,jd;NGhJ rhuzu;fshy; 

ntt;NtW ,lq;fspy; el;L itf;fg;gl;lJ. 

2021.k; tUlj;JF;fhd jpNfhzkiy rhuzu; rq;fj;jpd; 

fpis nghJf;$l;lk; 07.03.2021 md;W elj;jg;ngw;wJ. 

,jpy; Gjpa epu;thfpsfs; njupT ,lk;ngw;wJ. 

Tuyhw;W rpwg;G kpf; jpf;NfhNz];tuu; Myaj;jpd; 

tUlhe;j efu;tyk; ,lk;ngw;w Ntisapy; rhuzu; Nrit 

toq;fg;gl;lJ. 

cjtp khtl;l Mizahsu; rhuzu; mgptpUj;jp e.tr;jFkhu; 

mtu;fSld; %J}u; fy;tp tyaj;jpy; khtbr;Nrid kfh 

tpj;jppahyak;> ntUfyk;gjp tpj;jpahyak;> ,yq;ifj;Jiw 

,e;Jf; fy;Y}up> <r;rpyk;gw;W rz;gfh kfh tpj;jpahyak;. 

ghlrhiyfSf;Fk;. Fr;rntsp Nfhl;lj;jpy; my;`k;wh 

kfh tpj;jpahyak;> ifNy];tuh fy;Y}up my;g`;jh kfh 

tpj;jpahyak;. Kfkjpah K];ypk; tpj;jpahyak; jpNfhzkiy 

fy;tp Nfhl;lj;jpy; Mj ;jpNkL jkpo; tpj;jpahyak;> 

rhk;gy;jPT jkpo; kfh tpj;jpahyak; [khypah K];ypk; kfh 

tpj;jpahyak;> ngUe;njU tpf;Ne];tuh kfh tpj;jpahyak;> 

Gdpj gpuhd;rp]; rNtupahu; kfh tpj;jpahyak; vd;gdtW;F 

tp[ak; nra;J rhuzu; Fof;fs; Muk;gpg;gJ njhlu;ghf 

mjpgu;fSld; fye;Jiuahlg;gl;lJ. mjpgu;fs; jq;fsJ 

KOr;rk;jk; toq;FtjhfTk; Mrpupau;fSld; njhlu;G 

nfhz;L tpguq;fis mwpaj;jUtjhfTk; njuptpj;jhu;fs;. 

jpUNfhzkiy mUs;kpF = gj;jpufhsp mk;ghs; Myaj;jpd; 

tUlhe;j cw;rtj;jpd; NghJ gj;J jpdq;fs; rhuzu; NRit 

toqf;g;gl;lJ. ngUe;njhw;Wf;F kj;jpapyp mbatu;fis 

Rfhjhu Kiwg;gb njhw;W ePf;fj;jpw;F cs;shf;fg;gl;L 

Myaj;jpw;F topghl;Lf;F nry;y mDkjpf;fg;gl;lhu;fs;. 

2021.04.09k; 2021.04.10 jpfjpfspy; 2tJ jpUNfhzkiy 

= NfhNz];tuh ,e;Jf; fy;Y}up rhuzu; FOitr; Nru;e;j 

29 rhuzu;fSf;F 4 jlitfspy; mq;fj ;Jt rpd;dk; 

#l;b itf;fg;gl;lJ. ,r;rhuzu;fshy; 14k; jpfjp GJtUl 

rhuzu; Kfhk; elj;jg;gl;lJ. 

2021.06.05 ctu;kiy tpNthfhde;jh fy;Y}upapy; Gjpjhf 

Nru;j;Jf;nfhs;sg;gl;l 14 Mz; FUisr;rhuzu;fSf;Fk;> 

12 ngz; FUisr;rhuzu;fSf;Fk; mq;fj;Jt rpd;dk; 

#l;bitf;fg;gl;lJ. 

2021.09.10 Gjpjhf njupT nra;a;gl;l gpujk rhuzu; 

Mizahsu; [dgpupj; ngu;zhz;Nlh mtu;fSldhd 

fye;Jiuahly; eilngw;wJ. ,jpy; cjtp khtl;l 

Mizahsu;fSk; khtl;l rhuzu; Mrpupau;fSk; epfo;epiy 

Clhf gq ;F nfhz;lhu;fs;. 

2021.11.13 ,yq;ifj;Jiw Kfj;Jthuk; fdp];l 

tpj;jpahyaj;jpy; FUisr;rhuzu; gpupT Muk;gpf;fg;gl;lJ. 

56 khztu;fs; ,d;iwa jpdk; te;jpUe;jhu;fs;. FUisr; 

rhuzu; nraw;ghLfs; Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;lJ. khtl;l rhuzu; 

Mrpupau; (FUis) mUs; jpUr;nry;tk; ,tu;fSf;fhd 

gapw;rpfis vd;Dld; ,ize;J toq;fpdhu;.

ed;wp

TRINCOMALEE REPORT



51

Mr. Duminda Sampath
DISTRICT COMMISSIONER

WATTALA / JA-ELA REPORT

Bodhi puja pinkama

Independence Day celebrations
New Youth Programme Introductory Seminar

Thuru Kepakaru project
Phase I Introductory Course 2021 (Cub, Scout, Rover)

BP Day

World Children’s Day

Earth Hour celebrations

R&D First Meeting

Earth Hour celebrations

Cub Scout New Syllabus Introductory Seminar

Rover Moot

< Chief Commissioner’s visit Christmas Carols

Blessing Mass
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The Global Cultural Jamboree was among the 
world’s largest virtual gathering of young people to 
share their cultural identities with other nations from 
all around the globe. The Jamboree was held from 
the 16th to the 18th of July 2021. It was a historical 
event organized by the Sri Lanka Scout Association 
to highlight the different cultures of World Scouting 
comprising presentations, live streaming, workshops 
and webinars on Cultural, Food, Archeology, National 
Festivals, History while also featuring the exciting 
events of a Jamboree such as campfires, talent shows, 
fun games and activities.
It was indeed a great opportunity for scouts to 
participate in an international event and learn about 
the cultures of different countries and nationalities 
amidst the global pandemic. The global gathering 
fostered fellowship and friendship among the scouts 
to ‘Create a Better World’. It also gave an opportunity 
for young people to learn about the challenges 
ahead and how to deal with them. The campfires
and the talent shows during the jamboree provided 
entertainment and spread Scout spirit.
The project was developed as a concept of 
Mr. Janaprith Fernando, Deputy Chief Commissioner 
of the Sri Lanka Scout Association (SLSA) who 
was the Jamboree Advisor. Chief Commissioner of 
SLSA Major General Milinda Peiris was the  
Jamboree Chief and International Commissioner, 
Dr. Rajeeva Peiris was the Assistant Jamboree 
Chief. Mr. Prabath Kularathna, Assistant Chief 
Commissioner- Media/PR was the chairman of  
the Organizing Committee and Dr. Asanka 
Eriyawa, Headquarters Commissioner was the 
Jamboree Secretary. Sarith Fernando, Rover Scout 
served the organizing committee served as the  
Technical Coordinator. 
The objectives of the project were to provide an 
opportunity for young people to admire cultural 
diversity, share their cultural identities, showcase 
their talents in an international arena, improve their 

GLOBAL CULTURAL JAMBOREE 
A Virtual Gathering of Youth Sharing Cultural Identities 
16 - 18 July 2021

soft skills, to meet 
new friends from 
all around the globe 
despite lockdowns. 
23,949 local and 
overseas participants 
from all 6 regions 
of WOSM and more 
than 70 National 
Scout Organizations 
experienced more 
than 60 activities 
and events during the Jamboree. More than 364,965 
YouTube viewers joined to watch the online 
programmes while contributing more than 2,484,000 
watch hours on YouTube. 203,078 emails were 
corresponded between organizers and participants. 
All 23,949 participants were awarded with 
digital participation certificates while 8,926 
participants won the Jamboree Award through the 
online certification platform
The project was entirely run and implemented by a 
team of young people, supported by adult leaders 
which was an ideal model for youth empowerment, 
youth engagement, communications and partnerships. 
The Global Cultural Jamboree was one of the most 
successful virtual events in World Scouting History. 
The specialty of the event was that the entire planning 
and implementation of the project was done by young 
people. Moreover, partnerships with the United 
Nations, UN Volunteers and its partner organizations 
to conduct 8 webinars to promote the Sustainable 
Development Goals through ‘Scouts for SDGs’ under 
the program area, Community Development Center 
for the first time in virtual jamboree histor .

No registration fees were collected from participants 
and we were able to manage the cost totally from 
corporate sponsorships while a profit of more than 
Rs. 500,000/- was recorded. Ceylon Biscuit Limited’s  
Munchee Kome, Bank of Ceylon, SLT Mobitel, 
Dettol, Peoples’ Insurance, Peoples’ Bank, Dialog 
Axiata, Convergence Tech, Digico Labs, Hilton 
Colombo, Ceylon Tea and Glidar were our valuable 
sponsors and partners. 

Online safety was ensured by operating a 24/7 help 
desk for safe from harm issues and listening ear. A 
general support and technical assistance email was 
also functional 24/7.
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The entire Jamboree was done using a number of 
virtual platforms and the technical support was 
fulfilled by our very own young people who were a 
part of the organizing team.
The registration platform of the GCJ web platform 
(gcj.scout.lk), GCJ event platform, certification
platform, social media platforms such as YouTube, 
Facebook, Twitter, Tik-Tok and platforms such as 
Kahoot/Slido were used some of the online tools 
used in this mega project while all ceremonies, 

campfires and talent shows were done with the help 
of technically advanced virtual reality and augmented 
reality provided by Showtown Entertainment. 
The Sri Lanka Scout Association aspires to expand 
the concept not as a fully virtual jamboree experience, 
but to develop it as a hybrid model in which both 
physical and virtual methods are incorporated and to 
invite other NSOs for the future hostships. 
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2021 
The Year in pictures...

AGM Colombo Headquarters

Re-opening Pedro Scout Activity Centre

Cub Scouting for Everyone

Chief Commissioner Galle District visit
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2021 
The Year in pictures...

34th National Rover Scout Moot - Kandy

Chief Commissioner Kandy District visit

New Chief Commissioner, Mr Janaprith Fernando

District Commissioners Conference on Zoom2nd ADC Programme Workshop on Zoom
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2021 
The Year in pictures...

Chief Commissioner Anuradhapura District visit

Chief Commissioner Vavuniya District visit

Ministry of Education meeting

Chief Commissioner Nuwara Eliya District visit
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2021 
The Year in pictures...

Chief Commissioner Wattala / Ja-Ela District visit

Chief Commissioner Matara District visit

Chief Commissioner Batticaloa District visit

Chief Commissioner Polonnaruwa District visit
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2021 
The Year in pictures...

Chief Commissioner Jaffna District visit

Chief Commissioner Kankesanturai District visit

Chief Commissioner Mullaitivu District visit

Chief Commissioner Point Pedro District visit
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Financial Statements

SRI LANKA SCOUT ASSOCIATION 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDING
31ST DECEMBER 2021











SRI LANKA SCOUT ASSOCIATION

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

For the year ended 31
st

 December, 2021 2020
Rs. Rs.

Income

Revenue - Headquarters 17 22,722,283  22,179,360  

Sales income - scout shop 18 4,958,945    3,875,609    

Other operating income 19 4,808,618    4,281,731    

Total income 32,489,846  30,336,700  

Expenditure

Cost of sale - scout shop 18 (6,762,688)   (581,681)      

Administrative expenses 20 (19,528,648) (29,859,629) 

Other operational expenses 21 (9,842,430)   (7,486,841)   

Total expenses (36,133,766) (37,928,151) 

Deficit before tax (3,643,920)   (7,591,451)   

Income tax expense 22 (262,556)      (912,239)      

Deficit after tax (3,906,476)   (8,503,690)   

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Actuarial (gain)/loss on retirement beenfit obligation 14 88,248         (373,014)      
Total comprehensive income for the year (3,818,228)   (8,876,704)   

Figures in brackets indicate deduction

Note

The Financial Statements are to be read in conjunction with the related notes, which form an integral part of
these Financial Statements of the Association set out on pages 4 to 25. Auditor's report is given on pages 1 to 3. 
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SRI LANKA SCOUT ASSOCIATION

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Year ended 31
st

 December, 

Notes 2021 2020

Rs. Rs.

Cash flows from operating activities

Deficit before tax (3,643,920) (7,591,451)  

Adjustments for :

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 4 4,091,785   4,540,087   
Amortisation of intangible assets 6 39,153        83,634        
Interest income (1,875,399) (1,520,014)  
Provision for gratuity 14 322,585      224,047      
Provision for impairment of trade receivable -             12,159,908 

(1,065,796) 7,896,211   
Changes in;

Decrease/(increase) in inventories 7 2,927,953   (3,161,851)  
(Increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables 8 (8,793,899) 587,059      
Increase/(Decrease) in trade and other payables 16 5,715,637   (1,652,310)  
Cash flow used in operating activities (150,309)    (4,227,101)  

Payment of gratuity 14 (285,000)    (114,750)     
Net cash generated/(used in) from operating activities (1,501,105) 3,554,360   

Cash flows from investing activities

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 4 (239,760)    (165,994)     
Acquisition of intangible assets 6 -             (52,400)       
Purchase and construction of property, plant and equipment 5 (217,671)    (5,531,131)  
Interest received 9 1,875,399   1,520,014   
Net movement in fixed deposits (1,693,176) (2,537,382)  
Net cash used in investing activities (275,208)    (6,766,894)  

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (1,776,313) (3,212,534)  
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 11,352,170 14,564,704 
Cash and cash Equivalents at the end of the year 10 9,575,857   11,352,170 

Figures in brackets indicate deductions.

The Financial Statements are to be read in conjunction with the related notes, which form an integral part of these 

Financial Statements of the Association set out on pages 4 to 25. Auditor's report is given on pages 1 to 3. 
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SRI LANKA SCOUT ASSOCIATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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1. CORPORATE INFORMATION 

 

1.1 Reporting Entity 

 

The Association incorporated and domiciled in Sri Lanka has been established under the Ceylon Scout 
Council (incorporation) Act No.13 of 1957. The registered office of the Association is located at No.65/9, 
Sir Chittampalam A. Gardiner Mawatha, Colombo 02. 
 

1.2 Principal Activities and nature of Operation 

 
During the year, the principal activities of the Association are initiating programmers aimed at promoting 
Scouting. 

 
 

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION 

 

2.1 Statement of Compliance 

 

The financial statements of the Institute which comprise of the statement of financial position, statement 
of income and expenditure and accumulated fund and statement of cash flows together with the accounting 
policies and notes to the financial statements of the institute as at 31st December 2021 and for the year then 
ended are prepared in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standard for Small and Medium – sized 
Entities (“SLFRS for SMEs) adopted by the institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka (ICASL). 

 
2.2 Responsibility for Financial statements 

 
 The committee members are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements. 
 
2.3 Approval of Financial Statements by Committee members 
 

The Financial Statements for the year ended 31st December 2021, were authorized for issue by the 
Committee members on 20th May 2021. 

 
The Committee members are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements. 

 
2.4 Basis of Measurement 

 
The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis and applied consistently with no 
adjustments being made for inflationary factors affecting the financial statements. 

 
These Financial Statements have been prepared on the basis that the Institute would continue as a going 
concern for the foreseeable future.  

 
2.5 Functional and Presentation Currency 

 
The Financial Statements are presented in Sri Lankan Rupee (LKR), which is the Institute’s functional 
currency. 
 
 
 
 
 



SRI LANKA SCOUT ASSOCIATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED) 

 
2.6 Use of Estimates and Judgments  

 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with SLFRS for SMEs requires management to 
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the 
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting 
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised if the revision affect only that 
period or in the period or revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.  
 

 
2.7 Materiality and Aggregation 

 
Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. Items of a dissimilar 
nature or function are presented separately unless they are immaterial. 

 
 
3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT POLICIES 

 
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these 
financial statements unless otherwise indicated. 
 
Certain comparative amounts in the financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current 
year’s presentation. 

 
(a)  Foreign Currency Translation 

 
All transactions in foreign currencies are translated to Sri Lanka Rupees at the foreign exchange rates 
prevailing at the time of such transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign 
currencies at the reporting date are translated into Sri Lanka Rupees at the foreign exchange rates prevailing 
on that date. The foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognized in the Statement of 
income and expenditure and accumulated fund. 

 

(b) Cash and cash equivalents 

 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and call deposits with maturities of three months or less 
from the acquisition date that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their fair value and are used 
by the Association in the management of its short-term commitments. The statement of Cash Flow is 
reported based on the indirect method. 
 
(c) Property, plant and equipment 

       
(i) Recognition and measurement  

 
Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and 
accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of 
the asset. The cost of self-constructed assets includes the Cost of materials and direct labour, any other 
costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended use and when the 
group of asset to obligation to remove the asset or restore the site, an estimate of the costs of dismantling 
and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located, and capitalized borrowing costs. 
 



SRI LANKA SCOUT ASSOCIATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT POLICIES (Cont.) 

 

(i) Recognition and measurement (Cont.) 

 
When an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as 
separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.  
 

Any gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in profit or 
loss.  
 

(ii) Subsequent Measurement  
 
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that the future economic benefits associated 
with the expenditure will flow to the Association incurred.  

       

      (iii) Depreciation  
 
Items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight- line basis in profit or loss over the 
estimated useful lives of each component.  
 
Items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated from the date that they are installed and are ready 
for use, or in respect of internally constructed assets, from the date that the asset is completed and ready 
for use.  
 
The estimated useful lives of Property, plant and equipment are as follows:  
 
                   Asset Category         Useful Life          Rate 
                    Building   40          2.5% 

Office Equipment  10                              10% 
Furniture and Fittings  13.33                         7.5% 
Motor Vehicle   5          20% 

  Computer Equipment  5          20% 
  Name Board   13.33          7.5% 
  Camp Equipment  10           10% 
 
All assets are depreciated from the month of the asset is available for use up to the month of disposal and 
depreciation is charged commencing from the year in which the assets was purchased or constructed, and 
no depreciation is charged in the year of disposal. 
 
(iv) Capital Work-in-Progress 

Capital work-in-progress is transferred to the respective asset accounts at the time of the first utilization of 
the asset. 

(d) Intangible Assets 
 

(i) Cost  

 
Intangible assets Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses. 
Cost is usually determined as the amount paid by the Group. Amortization is recognized together with 
depreciation in profit or loss. Intangible assets with indefinite lives are not amortized but are subject to 
annual reviews for impairment. 
 



SRI LANKA SCOUT ASSOCIATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT POLICIES (Cont.) 

      (d) Intangible Assets (continued) 

 

(ii) Amortization  

 

The estimated useful lives of significant items of intangible assets are as follows. 

Asset Category  Useful Life  Rate 

  Software        5   20% 

(e) Inventory 

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Net realizable value is the estimated 
selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated selling expenses. The cost of inventories 
is based on the weighted average principle, and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories 
and other costs incurred in bringing them to their existing location and condition. 

 
(f) Funds 

 

i) Unrestricted funds 

Unrestricted funds are those that are available for use by the organization at the discretion of the 
Committee, in furtherance of the general objectives of the organization and which are not designated 
for any specific purpose. 
 

ii) Restricted funds 

Where the grants are received for use in an identified project or activity, such funds are held in a 
restricted fund account and transferred to the statement of income and expenditure to match with 
expenses incurred in respect of identified project. Utilized funds are held in their respective fund 
accounts and included under accumulated fund in the statement of financial position until such time as 
they are required. 
 

iii)  Designated funds 

Unrestricted funds designated by the Committee for a specific purpose are identified as designated 
funds. The activities for which these funds may be used are identified in the financial statements. 
 

(g) Employee Benefit 

 
(i) Defined contribution plan 

Obligations to defined contribution plans are recognized as an expense in the income statement as 
incurred. The College contributes 12% and 3% of gross emoluments of employees as Provident Fund 
and Trust Fund contribution respectively. 
 

(ii) Defined benefit plan  

Provision has been made for retirement gratuities from the first year of service of all employees. 
However, according to the Gratuity Act No.12 of 1983, payment of the liability arises only on 
completion of five years of continued service. The liability is not externally funded, nor is actuarially 
valued. The Gratuity Liability is valued using a Gratuity Formula method. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT POLICIES (Cont.) 
 

(h) Liabilities and Provisions 

 
Liabilities are recognized in the statement of financial position when there is a present obligation as a result 
of past events, the settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow of resources embodying economic 
benefits. Obligations payable on demand or within one year of the reporting date are treated as current 
liabilities in the statement of financial position. Liabilities payable after one year from the reporting date 
are treated as non-current liabilities in the statement of financial position. 
 
A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Association has a present legal or constructive 
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be 
required to settle the obligation. 

 
(i) Revenue recognition  

 
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Institute 
and the revenue can be reliably measured on an accrual basis. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the 
consideration received or receivable. The following specific criteria are used for the purpose of recognition 
of revenue.  

 
(i) Membership Fee income 

       
Membership fee income is accounted on time accrual basis.  

 
(ii) Interest income  

      
Interest income represents the interest on fixed deposits and is accounted on accrual basis.  

 
      (iii) Management fee income 

 

The association has entered in to a management agreement with fairway Developments Limited (Manager) 
whereas the employer (Association) requires a manager to manage, improve, construct, upon by providing 
the necessary resources, develop and utilize and maintain the premises known as Sri Lanka Scout 
Association National Headquarters (B.P. House). The agreement has commenced on 1st December 2014 
unless terminated earlier in accordance with its terms, end on 30th November 2039. The employer was 
granted the allotments of land marked lots 1 and 2 in p. plan no. 6593 and joint possession of the premises 
to enable the manager to achieve the objects of the agreement and cover the costs and expenses incurred 
with a reasonable return therefor. The Association is occupying the exclusively the upper ground floor 
excluding the common area and Fairway Developments limited is responsible and has the control over the 
balance area of the premises. Throughout the validity of the agreement, manager should pay the employer 
as a fixed guaranteed profit which is a sum of Rs. 1,337,057/- (Rs.45* 26,950 Square Feet) payable on or 
before 15th of each calendar month subject to any deductions due from the employer. This payment will be 
enhanced by 5% at the end of each three-year period.  
 
The management fee income represents the amount received from Fairway Developments limited and is 
accounted on accrual basis. 

 
      (i)   Expenses  

 

All expenditure incurred in the operations of the business and in maintaining the capital assets in a state of 
efficiency have been charged to income in arriving at the Association's profit/loss for the year.  
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT POLICIES (Cont.) 
 

(j) Income Tax Expenses 

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognized in the income statement 
except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case it is recognized in 
equity. 

 

(k) Current tax 

 
Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted at the 
reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. 
 

  

(l) Events occurring after the reporting date 

 
All material post reporting events have been considered and where appropriate adjustments or disclosures 
have been made in respective notes to the financial statements.  
 
 
(m) Capital commitments and contingencies  

 
Contingencies are possible assets or obligations that arise from a past event and would be confirmed only 
on the occurrence or non-occurrence of uncertain future events, which are beyond the Association’s 
control.  
 
Commitments and contingent liabilities are disclosed in notes to the financial statements. 
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SRI LANKA SCOUT ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

As at 31
st

 December, 2021 2020
Rs. Rs.

5 Capital work in progress

Balance at the beginning of the year 19,483,092  13,951,961 
Additions during the year 217,671       5,531,131   
Balance at the end of the year 19,700,763  19,483,092 

As at 31
st

 December, 2021 2020
Rs. Rs.

6 Intangible assets

Cost 

Balance at 1st Januray 277,785       225,385      
Additions during the year -              52,400        
Balance as at 31st December 277,785       277,785      

Amortisation

Balance at 1st Januray 196,711       113,077      
Amortization during the year 39,153         83,634        
Balance as at 31st December 235,864       196,711      
Carrying value 41,921         81,074        

7 Inventories

Scout shop (Note 7.1) 8,249,543    11,177,496 
8,249,543    11,177,496 

7.1 Inventory - Scout shop

Badges 485,244       5,926,986   
Books 5,974,404    2,877,233   
General 1,729,730    2,286,775   
Stickers 60,165         86,512        

8,249,543    11,177,506 
8 Trade and other receivable

Headquarters

Advances 2,416,448    1,954,128   
Staff loan and festival advance 325,600       163,600      
Management income receivable building 4,011,171    2,292,098   
Administrative income receivable-shop 2,800,000    1,600,000   
Scout shop advances and receivable 628,510       628,510      
Credit card receivable 107,420       107,420      
Membership fee receivable 932,590       169,518      
24th world scout jamboree receivable 2,558,688    2,670,438   
Public Relations and service week income  receivable 1,475,546    -              
Public Relations and service week sponsership receivable 500,000       -              
WHT receivable 1,490,903    1,490,903   
Scout shop management fee advance 560,000       560,000      
Other receivables 4,936           54,936        
Receivable from scout association shop 3,005,676    -              
Provision for receivables (8,608,589)   (8,608,589)  

12,208,899  3,082,962   

Expenditure incurred on Pedro Camp Work in Progress is recorded in capital work-in-progress until the
completion of the installation and transferred to the property, plant and equipment upon completion.
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SRI LANKA SCOUT ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

As at 31
st

 December, 2021 2020
Rs. Rs.

8 Trade and other receivable (Continued)

Scout shop

Advance 12,000        12,000          
Debtors balance 3,672,301   3,981,705     
Festival advance -              6,000            
Interest receivables -              16,633          
Management fee advance - transfer 560,000      560,000        
Receivable from scout association head quarters 1,623,168   1,623,168     
WHT receivable 4,025          4,025            
Provision for bad debtors (3,551,319)  (3,551,319)    

2,320,175   2,652,212     

14,529,074 5,735,174     

2021 2020
Rs. Rs.

Surplus before provision on doubtful receivables (3,906,476)  3,656,217     
Provision on doubtful receivables -                (12,159,908)
Deficit for the year ended 31, December (3,906,476)      (8,503,690)

As at 31 December 2021, the Association recorded a gross receivables related to headquarter of Rs.
20,817,487/- and scout shop of Rs. 5,871,494/- respectively. The Association assessed the recoverability
of these amounts and made a provision for doubtful receivables as follows,

Receivable related to scout shop

A provision of Rs. 3,551,319/- has been made for doubtful receivables related to scout shop as at 31
December 2021 (2020 - 3,551,319/- that reflected the amounts remained outstanding for more than 365
days).

Receivables related to headquarter

A provision of Rs. 8,608,589/- has been made for doubtful receivables related to headquarter as at 31
December 2021 (2020 - Rs.8,608,589/- that reflected the amounts remained outstanding for more than 365
days).

The Association assessed the recoverability of these receivables considering the increase in the current
year and concluded that the said provisions made as at 31 December 2020 adequately covers the risk of
doubtful receivables and no further provisions are required as at 31 December 2021.

As a result of above provisions made, the surplus/(deficit) after tax for the year eneded 31 December 2021
and the related comparatives are as below;
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SRI LANKA SCOUT ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

9 Fixed deposits

Headquarters

Bank of Ceylon 1,568,640   1,467,908   
21,366,654 19,803,501 
22,935,294 21,271,409 

Scout shop

Bank of Ceylon 150,000      150,000      
People's Bank 811,831      782,540      

961,831      932,540      
23,897,125 22,203,949 

10 Cash and cash equivalents

Headquarters

Peoples Bank 8,226,785   9,386,801   
Bank of Ceylon 586,530      586,530      
Sampath Bank 186,181      74,531        
National Savings Bank 1,109,168   1,071,082   
Cash in hand 147,764      212,379      

10,256,428 11,331,324 
Scout shop

Peoples bank 2,409,369   160,462      
Bank of ceylon 94,371        86,315        
Cash in hand 257,509      58,345        

2,761,249   305,122      

13,017,677 11,636,445 
Bank overdraft

Headquarters

Peoples bank (3,441,820)  (284,275)     
(3,441,820)  (284,275)     

Cash and cash equivalents 9,575,857   11,352,170 
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SRI LANKA SCOUT ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

As at 31
st

 December, 2021 2020
Rs. Rs.

11 Accumulated fund

11.1 Headquarters

Balance at the beginning of the year 34,234,378   34,904,746   
Deficit for the year (617,033)       (670,368)       
Balance at the end of the year 33,617,345   34,234,378   

11.2 Scout shop

Balance at the beginning of the year 2,551,212     10,757,548   
Prior year adjustment -                -                
Deficit for the year (3,201,195)    (8,206,336)    
Balance at the end of the year (649,983)       2,551,212     

12 Other reserves and funds

Headquarters

Campsite development (poses) 2,228,343     2,228,343     
Handicapped scout fund 10,000          10,000          
J M De saram  - gillwel fund 25,000          25,000          
Jamboree and overseas event fund 194,767        194,767        
J S L Fernando fund 45,975          45,975          
Scout foundation fund 6,498            6,498            
New building fund 110,422,526 110,422,526 
UNDP 3,401,260     3,401,260     
Staff loan fund 128,252        128,252        
Scout fund 782,500        782,500        

117,245,121 117,245,121 
Scout shop

Reserves and other funds 475,000        475,000        
Baladakshaya newspaper 275,233        275,233        

750,233        750,233        
117,995,354 117,995,354 

2021 2020
Rs. Rs.

13 Designated funds

Opening balance 930,770        930,770        
Closing balance 930,770        930,770        

The fund consists of the balance remaining from a previously completed project. 

The purpose of this reserves and funds is to provide scholarship to students promote publications and
sponsorships to the Jamboree and other events held by the association. These reserves and the funds have
been originated through the donations received from local as well as oversease members and
organisations.
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SRI LANKA SCOUT ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

As at 31
st

 December, 2021 2020
Rs. Rs.

14 Retirement benefit obligation

Headquarters

Balance at the beginning of the year 2,812,746   2,330,435    
Expense recognised in income and expenditure 322,585      224,047       
Actuarial (gains)/losses (88,248)       373,014       

3,047,083   2,927,496    
Payments made during the year (285,000)     (114,750)      
Balance at the end of the year 2,762,083   2,812,746    

Scout shop

Balance at the beginning of the year 103,217      103,217       
Expense recognized in Income and expenditure -              -               
Actuarial (gains)/losses -              -               

103,217      103,217       
Payments made during the year -              -               
Balance at the end of tear 103,217      103,217       
Total balance at the end of the year 2,865,300   2,915,963    

a) Discount rate 16% 8%
b) Expected annual average salary increment 8% 8%
c) Staff turnover factor 12% 12%
d) Retirement age 60 Years 55 Years

It is also assumed that the Association will continue as a going concern.

15 Other payables

29th APR jamboree 500,950      500,950       
Sundry payable 185,341      263,091       
World scout conference 360             185,360       

686,651      949,401       

16 Trade, other payable and advance received

Headquarter

Audit fee payable 623,930      505,000       
Refundable deposit 103,000      98,000         
Membership fee payable to world scout bureau 2,424,447   2,220,044    
Transferred from scout association shop 992,808      992,808       
Accrued expenses 2,725,806   1,079,405    
10th national jamboree 339,750      339,750       
Unidentified deposit 487,565      448,985       
24th World Scout Jam.-America Advance 3,657,135   3,657,135    
Gratuity payable 285,000      -               
Poland jamboree -              200,000       

11,639,441 9,541,127    

The retirement benefit obligation of the Association is calculated based on Projected Unit Credit (PUC)
method. The key assumptions used in determining the above as follows:
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SRI LANKA SCOUT ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

As at 31
st

 December, 2021 2020
Notes Rs. Rs.

16 Trade, other payable and advance received (Cont.)

Scout shop

Payable to scout association head quarters 3,005,676    -              
Administrative income payable 4,000,000    2,800,000   
Scout shop creditors 5,235,200    5,926,690   
Accrued expenses 7,000           7,000          
Unidentified deposit 1,966,008    1,337,565   
Advance received from customers 89,980         89,980        

14,303,864  10,161,235 
25,943,305  19,702,362 

For the year ended 31
st

 December, 2021 2020
Rs. Rs.

17 Revenue - Headquarters

International event income 17.1 1,721,050    236,042      
Membership fees 1,441,177    642,250      
Management fee 16,363,029  15,840,650 
MOP project -              4,158,612   
Ministry of Education Grant 709,545       -              
National rover moot income 217,500       -              
Donation from Bangladesh high commission 100,000       6,000          
National Jumboree income -              726,239      
Public relations and service week income 1,475,546    569,567      
Public relations and service week sponsership income 500,000       -              
APR Project for Tide Turners Plastic Challenge 194,436       -              

22,722,283  22,179,360 
17.1 International event income

World Scout Conference 138,300       236,042      
Global Cultural Jamboree 1,582,750    -              

1,721,050    236,042      

20



SRI LANKA SCOUT ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

For the year ended 31
st

 December, 2021 2020
Rs. Rs.

18 Scout shop income and expenditure

Sales income - scout shop 4,958,945     3,875,609     
Cost of sale
Inventory at the beginning of the year 11,177,496   8,015,645     
Purchases during the year 3,834,735     3,743,532     

15,012,231   11,759,177   
Inventory at the end of the year (8,249,543)   (11,177,495)  
Cost of sale - scout shop 6,762,688     581,681        

(Loss)/profit on trading (1,803,743)   3,293,927     

19 Other operating income

19.1 Headquarter

Interest income on fixed deposit 1,663,886     1,281,647     
Interest income on savings accounts 178,247        148,224        
Camp income -  Mirigama 56,000          46,536          
Group registration 5,400            1,100            
Foreign exchange translation gain/(loss) 303,754        (288,136)       
Sundry income -               311,387        
Training course 326,550        2,654,101     
DC conference -               36,500          
Festival advance recovery 46,000          -                
Scout care 3 project income 991,515        -                
Administrative income receivable-shop 1,200,000     -                

4,771,352     4,191,359     
19.2 Shop

Interest income 33,266          90,142          
Other income -               230               
Supplier registration fee income 4,000            -                

37,266          90,372          
Total other operating income 4,808,618     4,281,731     

20 Administration expenses

Headquarters

Conferences -               249,148        

Audit fees 330,000        230,000        

Professional fee 380,780        75,000          

Depreciation 4,063,080     4,511,382     

E P F contribution 603,250        823,518        

E T F contribution 134,247        129,583        

Rates and taxes 2,896,276     2,013,360     

Electricity charges 253,757        261,145        

Gratuity 322,585        224,047        

Membership fees to world's scout bureau 2,417,110     2,257,652     

Postage, stamps and telegrams 59,676          81,134          

Printing and stationery 212,303        242,599        

Repairs and maintenance 131,680        206,887        

Salaries and allowances 3,591,876     4,357,012     

Annual leave bonus -               8,925            

15,396,620   15,671,391   
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SRI LANKA SCOUT ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31
st

 December, 2021 2020
Rs. Rs.

20 Administration expenses (Continued)

Headquarters (Continued)

Sundry expenses 61,911        259,489      
Laundry expense 750             20,100        
Telephone and internet expenses 407,755      320,579      
Travelling and transport charges 99,158        71,780        
Commissioners and Staff-welfare 307,315      352,216      
Water 53,200        51,192        
Cleaning charges 382,433      357,759      
Annual & special general meeting 545,113      90,462        
Advertisement expenses 8,600          26,891        
Web site development expenses 15,000        10,750        
Amotization expenses 39,154        83,634        
Printing of job cards 420,000      16,800        
Legal fee 295,000      -             
Provision for receivables -             12,159,908 
Accounting fees 35,000        -             

18,067,009 29,492,953 
Shop

Salary and allowances 129,785      297,833      
Depreciation 28,704        28,704        
Administrative expenses of HQ 1,200,000   -             
Printing, stationery and postage -             3,750          
Other expenses -             19,490        
Repairs and maintenance 24,000        16,900        
Fees for stock taking 79,150        -             

1,461,639   366,677      

Total administration expenses 19,528,648 29,859,629 
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SRI LANKA SCOUT ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31
st

 December, 2021 2020
Notes Rs. Rs.

21 Other operational expenses

21.1 Scouting development expenses

Training expenses 3,480         -             
Awards and souvenirs -             4,250         
Media expenses 77,650       95,700       
Membership expenses - badges 525,000     -             
Special programme expenses 140,375     30,000       
MOP project 821,457     3,792,891  

1,567,962  3,922,841  

21.2 Scouting traning programme and course expenses

Cub section 1,189,130  195,470     
Courses expenses 774,251     87,780       
Rover 7,000         (8,250)        
Singithi scouting 20,853       -             

1,991,234  275,000     

21.3 Camp site expenses

(Mirigama and pedro)

Salaries and allowances 1,341,478  793,587     
E P F contribution 101,634     9,043         
E T F contribution 25,409       2,262         
Electricity charges 392,990     171,442     
Laundry expenses 3,160         1,700         
Repair and maintenance 117,528     20,214       
Telephone expenses 17,868       11,515       
Television expenses 4,992         9952.64
Printing and stationery 4,298         27,298       
Rate and taxes 54,280       27,140       
Other expense 237,837     10,561       
Welfare 10,859       10,809       
Re-opening expenses 170,680     -             
Postage and delivery 600            -             
Travelling and transport 18,830       -             

2,502,443  1,095,524  
21.4 Jamboree and other events

Rover moot 843,056     -             
International event expenses 21.4.1 2,425,708  -             
National jumboree expense -             1,675,358  
Scout care project 330,000     -             

3,598,764  1,675,358  
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SRI LANKA SCOUT ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31
st

 December, 2021 2020
Rs. Rs.

21 Other operational expenses (Continued)

21.4.1 International events expenses

Poland jambore 1,200,000     -             
Global cultural jamboree 1,111,599     -             
World scout conference 114,109        -             

2,425,708     -             

21.5 Finance expenses

Bank charges - headquarters 180,245        516,448      
Bank charges - shop 1,782            1,669          

182,027        518,117      
Total other operational expenses 9,842,430     7,486,840   

22 Tax expenses

Income tax

Current tax expense (Note 22.1) 262,556        912,239      
262,556        912,239      

22.1 Reconcilliation of accounting profit to income tax expense

Loss before tax (3,643,920)   (7,591,451) 
(-) Non-business income (1,875,399)   (1,520,014) 
Aggregated dissallowable expenses 18,716,166   17,014,696 
Aggregated allowable expenses (15,416,467) (2,907,255) 
Business income/(loss) (2,219,620)   4,995,976   
Investment income 1,875,399     1,520,014   
Net taxable income (344,221)      6,515,990   

Income tax at 14% 262,556        912,239      

The Association is liable for income tax expense under the Inland Revenue Act No. 24 of 2017 and
amendments thereto at the rate of 14% on the business income and the investment income. 

The above current tax provision is made only for financial reporting purpose hence do not reflect the
income tax liability for the year as per tax jurisdiction. 
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SRI LANKA SCOUT ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at 31st December,

23 Comparative information

As previously 

reported

Reclassified 

amount
Re-classified to

As Re- 

classified

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

(3,875,609)    Revenue - Headquarters 22,179,360 
3,875,609     Sales income - scout shop 3,875,609   

24 Commitment and contingent liabilities

25 Events after reporting period

26

27 The Committee Members' responsibility statement

The Association has no outstanding commitments and significant contingencies as at the reporting date.

The Members of the Executive Committee are responsible for the preparation and presentation of these 

financial statements in accordance with SLFRS for SMEs.

The Association understands that the current economic conditions affect the operations and financial
performance and position, thereby, is in the process of assessing the impact from the macroeconomic
factors including the movement of interest rate, inflation rate, foreign exchange rates, and other market
behaviors. The volatility of policy rates affects the retirement benefit obligation valuation, interest
expense/income and exchange gain or loss from from foreign currency transactions and translations. 

Impact arising from the prevailing situation in the country

To facilitate comparison and where relevant, the comparative balances have been reclassified as
follows.

The executive committee has reclassified the income from headquarters and income from scout shop
seperately for better representation of financial statements

26,054,969   Revenue

There were no material events that occurred after the reporting date which require adjustment to or
disclosures in the financial statements other than the matter described in note 26. 

25



SRI LANKA SCOUT ASSOCIATION
65/9 Sir Chittampalam A Gardiner Mawatha

Colombo 02, Sri Lanka
T: +94 112 433 131   |   +94 115 731 050

www.scout.lk


	SLSA 2021 AccountsNEW.pdf
	Signed AR
	0975_001 2
	0975_001 3
	0975_001 4

	SLSA 2021 V7
	Accounting Policies new-Scout 2021 (CILT ref)
	SLSA 2021 V7
	16
	SLSA 2021 V7
	20
	SLSA 2021 V7




